CITY of CASCADE LOCKS
AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING, Monday, February 23, 2015, 7:00 PM, CITY HALL

Purpose: The City Council meets on the 2" and 4" Mondays of each month to conduct city business.

10.
11.

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call.

Additions or amendments to the Agenda. (The Mayor may add items to the agenda after it is printed and
distributed only when required by business necessity and only after an explanation has been given. The addition of agenda items
after the agenda has been printed is otherwise discouraged.)

Adoption of Consent Agenda. (Consent Agenda may be approved in its entirety in a single motion. Items are
considered to be routine. Any Councilor may make a motion to remove any item from the Consent Agenda for individual
discussion.)

Approval of February 9, 2015 Minutes.
b. Ratification of the Bills in the Amount of $ 92,999.47.

Public Hearings.

Action ltems:

a. Appointment to Committees.

b. Elect Council President.

¢.  Approve MOU for Dennis Snyder Construction Transformer.

d. Approve Purchase of Substation Transformer. _ e

Appearance of Interested Citizens to Share a Variety of Perspectives on Issues Facing Our
Community. {Comments on matters not on the agenda or previously discussed.)

Reports and Presentations.

a. City Committees.

b. Proclamation Hood River County Reads - Hood River County Library.
c. Audit Report.

d. EMS Command Vehicle Options.

e. City Light Dump Truck Options.

f City Administrator Zimmerman Report.

Mayor and City Council Comments.
Other matters.
Executive Session as may be required.

Adjournment.

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for

other accommaodations for person with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting by

contacting the City of Cascade Locks office at 541-374-8484.
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1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call/Oath of Office. Justice of the Peace Cindy Mitchell
administered the Oath of Office to Councilor Bobby Walker. Mayor Cramblett called the meeting
to order at 7:00 PM. CM’s Groves, Randall, Walker, Busdieker (via phone), Fitzpatrick (via phone),
Helfrich, and Mayor Cramblett were present. Also present were City Administrator Gordon
Zimmerman, City Recorder Kathy Woosley, Electric Department Working Foreman Keith Terry,
Gary Munkhoff, and Camera Operator Betty Rush.

2. Additions or amendments to the Agenda. None.

3. Adoption of Consent Agenda.
a. Approval of January 26, 2015 Minutes.
b. Approval of January 26, 2015 Goal Setting Workshop Minutes.
c. Ratification of the Bills in the Amount of $ 165,509.33.
Mayor Cramblett read the list of items on the Consent Agenda. Motion: CM Helfrich moved,
seconded by CM Groves, to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed unanimously by
CM’s Groves, Randall, Walker, Busdieker, Fitzpatrick, Helfrich, and Mayor Cramblett.

4. Public Hearings. None.
5. Action ltems:
a. Appointment to Committees. Mayor Cramblett appointed Karen Sype, Barbara Irving,

and Josh Evans to the Budget Committee. CM Walker stated he had a conflict. The remainder of
Council agreed with the appointments.

b. Adopt 2015/2016 Goals. Mayor Cramblett said he didn’t think that a wage and salary
study should be a goal. He said this could be discussed at another time. He said he thought that
information could be gathered on our own and not have to pay a professional. CA Zimmerman
said the City needs to do something because it has been several years since it was done. He said
it doesn’t have to be a goal but just accomplished procedurally. Mayor Cramblett said he has a
problem with it being a goal and then having to budget for it. Motion: CM Groves moved,
seconded by CM Randall, to approve Goals as identified minus the wage and salary study.

CM Helfrich said the Council is doing the employees a disservice by not making this a priority as a
goal. He said as the leadership for this community the employees want to know that the Council
is looking out for them. He said there are certain community members that do not want the
employees to receive any raises. He said not having this as a goal and reviewing is disingenuous.
CM Busdieker said she agreed. Mayor Cramblett said we will be setting up a budget. He said he
didn’t want this as a goal and did not want it in the budget and spending money on it. He said he
has seen lots of things like this and then a lot of money gets spent on it. Mayor Cramblett said he
isn’t saying not to do it but thought it could be done by gathering information ourselves. CM
Helfrich explained that if it is a line item in the budget it shows Council may be willing to review
it..CM Groves said she wasn’t saying that it couldn’t be done. She said Council has seen this
before. She said the Council has seen what other employees in other cities are being paid and
thought it could be done without a paid study. She said she didn’t want to invest a lot of money
into it. CM Busdieker said she totally agrees with CM Helfrich. She said just because it is in the
budget doesn’t mean that it has to be done. She said you will be doing staff a disservice. She said
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a study that was done three or four years ago is not going to be accurate and wage ranges
change all the time.

CA Zimmerman said he could call cities of similar size and spend a lot of time trying to match job
descriptions but is not trained to do that. He explained that the Local Government Personnel
Institute (LGPI) is trained and has multiple resources that they use. He said he appreciated the
comments and if there was room in the budget he would bring it up at that time. Mayor
Cramblett said he knows that the State of Oregon has something documenting comparisons. He
said other studies have been done and we should be able to get the information without
spending a lot of money for it. Mayor Cramblett said the Finance Committee could review
documents and make a recommendation to Council.

CM Walker said he would like to see a compensation study. He said employee benefits should be
a part of it and not just wage and salary. He said he didn’t object to it being on the list but he
doesn’t want to know that someone should be getting paid $12 an hour and only getting paid
$10. He said we’ve had discussion about what our employees earn and we also know about the
benefits they receive. He said if we’re going to have this conversation we need to look at wages

and benefits.

CM Helfrich said the only way some citizens will listen is if an expert does the study. He gave the
example of hiring a forensic auditor. He said the Council should have the conversation and have
an expert give their opinions. He said the City needs to be competitive in the work force in order
to get qualified candidates. Mayor Cramblett said he is fine with having that kind of discussion
but didn’t think this item needed to be in the budget. He said once in the budget it starts to get a
life of its own. He said a lot of this information is available to us. He said the rate payers are going
to be paying for all of this to happen and this burden should not be put on them. He said we are
trying to run on a tight budget.

CM Walker said maybe he didn’t understand the goal process. He said this could still be discussed

. during the budget process. He said he had no idea of cost but didn’t see this as something that
would cost a lot or take a lot of time. He said this item could remain as a goal and a dollar limit
could be put on it during the budget process. Mayor Cramblett said the employees will be asking
for raises during the budget process. He said there doesn’t have to be a goal for that. He said
once an item is listed as a goal then money is thrown towards that.

CM Fitzpatrick asked if a request for proposal would be done for the study. CA Zimmerman said
that is how the City would proceed.

The motion passed with CM's Groves, Fitzpatrick, Randall, Walker, and Mayor Cramblett voting in
favor. CM's Helfrich and Busdieker opposed the motion. Mayor Cramblett said this may not be
listed as a goal but that the Council would be looking into and would bring it up to the Finance
Committee.

6. Appearance of Interested Citizens to Share a Variety of Perspectives on Issues Facing Our
Community. None.

7. Reports and Presentations.
a. City Committees. None.
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b. Discuss Substation Options. CA Zimmerman explained the graphs in the staff report. He
reported that Skamania PUD has some transformers that they are willing to sell to the City for
$30,000 - $38,000 and an additional cost of approximately $20,000 to get them to Cascade Locks.
He said Mayor Cramblett has found someone that will test the transformers for free. Mayor
Cramblett said that would be the first initial look at them. CA Zimmerman referred to the Electric
Master Plan as to what needs to take place in order to be ready for increased power use. He
explained the costs for rebuilding either substation. He said most of the work would be done in-

house.

CA Zimmerman explained the need for a second circuit. CM Walker asked if the plan is to buy
one of the seven transformers from Skamania this year and buy another one next year. CA
Zimmerman said we would buy one this year and another one in a year or two. He said they are
up for sale now and not sure how long they would be available. CM Walker asked if there was
any more information available on the transportation costs of getting the transformer to Cascade
Locks. CA Zimmerman said $20,000 is just an estimate and consideration was given that they
could not bring it over the Bridge of the Gods or Hood River Bridge due to weight limits.

CM Randall said the Port of Cascade Locks is looking at transformers and wondered how that tied
into the City’s plans. CA Zimmerman said the Port is not looking at a distribution transformer. He
said the type they are looking at would supply power to a business.

CA Zimmerman listed the questions before Council as to how to proceed. Mayor Cramblett said .
he thinks there is still room for more discussion. He said as time has progressed we have
discovered different ways to do things and found cheaper transformers. He said he didn’t see any
need to buy the substation from BPA. He said the City should work on our substation. He said
once the City starts earning revenue then consideration could be given to purchase the BPA
substation.

CM Helfrich spoke about a bid process for the testing of the transformers. CA Zimmerman said it
would be an informal process. He said we need to narrow down the costs.

CA Zimmerman said there is also the need to add a second circuit. Mayor Cramblett said we are
only two or three poles away from having two circuits. CA Zimmerman questioned running a line
across |-84 for the second circuit or rebuilding pyramid substation and which gets the City further
ahead. He said the second circuit would have to be done eventually. He said there would still be
issues if needing above 6 MW of power. He said if we rebuild pyramid substation now that
wouldn’t be a problem. Mayor Cramblett said we don’t need to add another line across the
freeway as there is one going across now. CA Zimmerman said there would have to be a
separation. EDWF Terry said the line going across now is inadequate. He explained what is
needed for two circuits and providing adequate power. Mayor Cramblett said we just need to
anchor down the two circuit issue.

CM Busdieker said she appreciated all the hard work in keeping costs down. She said it seemed
to her that not paying the low voltage delivery charge to BPA and acquiring the BPA substation
would be a higher priority than rebuilding the pyramid substation. She said in her review it looks
like everything is fed from one line and we really need the second circuit for redundancy.
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EDWF Terry reminded everyone that by cutting costs and using used equipment the life
expectancy of the system will be unknown. He said costs have been cut as much as they can be.
Mayor Cramblett said that once revenue starts coming in upgrades can be made. EDWF Terry
said his concern is that the City won’t be ready to supply the demand. CM Helfrich said his
concern is that prospective businesses are watching and know that the Council is not following
the advice that we have paid experts to give to us. He said the Council needs to listen to the
people that know what they are talking about. CM Helfrich said we are going from a Cadillacto a
Pinto. He said he didn’t want to waffle or waiver when needing to supply power to businesses.
He said Council needs to make the decision and do something sooner rather than later. He said it
is great if we can save money and refurbish a substation but at some point a decision has to be
made. CM Helfrich said the experts have said to purchase the BPA substation and by doing that
we’re saving money on the low voltage costs.

Gary Munkhoff, from the audience, said BPA has admitted that they have to supply the needed
power as long as they own it. He said it is not a question of not having the power. He said the
question is how does the City structure ourselves to get the substation in the cheapest way. He
said the only cost to the City for the additional power that will be needed is the low voltage cost.
Gary said BPA will upgrade their substation at their cost to supply the demand. CA Zimmerman
said that BPA will be spreading the system wide costs to everyone. He said the low voltage
delivery cost will increase. He said the City will be paying for the upgrades. He explained that
eventually when the City buys the BPA substation it will be at the full cost of whatever
improvements have been made. He said right now the City holds the upper hand for
negotiations. Gary said his point was being missed in that there is no rush to supply power and
that BPA would be taking care of that. CA Zimmerman said the City has to distribute that power
into the industrial park. Gary said he thought the City could handle the distribution of power that
will be needed for Puff, Heuker, and Bear Mountain. CA Zimmerman said he didn’t think the City
could. He said the City’s current profile with the addition of Puff puts the City over the 6 MW. He
said if Puff doesn’t come in, with the expansion of another dryer in October 2016 for Bear
Mountain, the City will be over 6 MW. He said if not Bear Mountain then it will be Heuker's with
their fish processing. He said if all three were to come in the City will be way over and wouldn’t
be able to supply even one because we wouldn’t have the circuitry in place. He said the question
is how do we get the circuitry in place. CA Zimmerman said we either need to build the second
circuit or rebuild pyramid substation with a 12 MW transformer. He said we could then run
through pyramid and eliminate the low voltage charge. He explained that the power will either
need to go through the City’s rebuilt substation or through BPA’s substation. Gary said BPA will
supply the City with the power. He said his point is that the City is not “under the gun” to supply
power. He said we should operate on that assumption, look at the transformers from Skamania
PUD, possibly purchase two, and put one in at pyramid substation. He said we then would have
met the load and not even need the BPA substation. CA Zimmerman said that is correct but if we
don’t rebuild the pyramid substation we are going to be in trouble. Gary said he understands that
but that it doesn’t have to be done today. He agreed that putting in a transformer at pyramid this
year is necessary but that purchasing the BPA substation should be off the table. He said if the
pyramid substation is set up correctly the City should never have to buy the BPA substation.
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Gary said the next question is what does the City have to do in order to not pay the low voltage
charges to BPA. CA Zimmerman said redundancy will still be an issue and the City will need
another substation. He explained the reason the transformers we own have lasted so long is that
they have only been used at half the power.

CM Walker said it does not make sense to purchase something for $275,000 when the worth of it
is $206,000 and there is still a year or two to worry about negotiating. He said he would like the
City to be in the position of not having to pay the low voltage charges. CM Fitzpatrick said the
City should rebuild the pyramid substation then negotiations would be more beneficial to the
City. He said the City could then be dealing with a position of strength. He said he thought that
redundancy is important to consider. CM Busdieker said she didn’t think the second circuit was
necessary but that it is a necessity to confidently provide the potential power that is needed
without interruption.

c. City Administrator Zimmerman Report. CA Zimmerman reminded everyone of the March
12 joint Planning Commission and City Council workshop on the Community Development Code
adjustments. He also reminded them of the importance of filling out and returning the Statement
of Economic Interest to the State. He said a sample form is in the packet and the State would be
mailing the forms around the middle of March.

CA Zimmerman said the City had agreed to put in a 1000 kva transformer on the Snyder property
and agreeing to upgrade to 2000 kva when additional power was needed. He explained that a
notarized letter was sent to Snyder to that effect but Mr. Snyder said that wasn’t acceptable as
City Administrators and Councilors change. CA Zimmerman said Mr. Snyder’s attorney drafted a
MOU for the replacement transformer. He asked Council if the City could just purchase the 2000
kva transformer. Mayor Cramblett said the City already purchased the 1000 kva transformer to
replace the one that was there. CA Zimmerman said Mr. Snyder isn’t accepting the 1000 kva and
that the City is responsible for replacing what was there. Mayor Cramblett said he would like to
hear that we have to put in the 2000 kva from our attorney. He said we only have to supply what
is being used there currently. CM Helfrich said he also wanted to know that the City is obligated
to put in the 2000 kva transformer. There was consensus of Council to accept the MOU but
striking out the first priority for power. ~

CA Zimmerman reported that the communication tower project has been completed and an
invoice sent to Hood River County. He reported on the expenses for the equipment/vehicle
storage building and that a digger/derrick truck was found for $89,900 with a $2,100 delivery
charge. He said US Bank will be giving the City a 60 month loan at 2.54% interest. He said the
payments would be around $1,700 per month. CM Walker asked what size truck was purchased.
EDWF Terry said they purchased a single axle so we would still need to purchase a 10 yard dump
in order to be able to transport equipment.

8. Mayor and City Council Comments. CM Busdieker said it has been very interesting participating
by phone. She expressed appreciation to staff for their diligence in cutting costs. CM Fitzpatrick
congratulated staff on the completion of the cell tower project and at a remarkable cost. CM
Helfrich said he would echo CM Busdieker’s comment and also commented on CA Zimmerman's
performance on OPB regarding Nestlé. He said no one has attended Council meetings to talk to
Council. He said all meetings are open to the public and he has urged all to come and talk to
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10.
11.

Council at an open meeting. He said the City needs to continue to do their due diligence and to
remain in the forefront on this issue. CM Randall thanked staff for their patience with Council
when dealing with the complex issues. He said there is a time and place for professionals but that
it is still up to Council to verify what the professionals are saying. He thanked everyone for their
hard work. CM Groves also thanked staff for their hard work and completion of the cell tower.
Mayor Cramblett said he spoke with an Oregonian reporter who stated that his information
would be included in their report. CA Zimmerman said he received an email from someone who
was opposed to Nestlé but after hearing the broadcast on OPB has changed their mind.

Other matters. None.
Executive Session as may be required. None.

Adjournment. Motion: CM Helfrich moved, seconded by CM Randall, to adjourn. The motion
passed unanimously by CM's Groves, Fitzpatrick, Randall, Walker, Helfrich, Busdieker, and Mayor
Cramblett. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 PM.

Prepared by APPROVED:
Kathy Woosley, City Recorder

Tom Cramblett, Mayor
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216/2015 PR $ 40,864.67
2/13/2015 AP $ 52,134.80
—
GRAND TOTAL $ 92,999.47
APPROVAL:

Mayor




City of Cascade Locks

Check Register - By Check No.

Page: 1
Feb 12, 2015 03:30PM

Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail

Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2015 - 2/13/2015

Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number

Invoice No.

Payee Description GL Account Ampunt

5543 02/15 02/13/2015 100 2860278 American Public Power Association 2015 dues 5140562030 689.24
5543 02/15 . 02/13/2015 100 260278 American Public Power Association 2015 dues 5140662030 172.31

Total 5543: 861.55
5544 02/15 02/13/2015 6917 56634 Amerititle title report 01403862870 200.00

Total 5544: ! 200.00
5545 02/15 02/13/2015 580 (322667 CARSON OIL COMPANY “fuel for cans 0540562420 66.22

Total 5545: 66.22
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 100001500 2 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO fire station 0540562439 653.53
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 1000035002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. res. no. 2 2140562070 33.28
55486 02/15 02/13/2015 670 1000302002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO: - pump [ift station 3140562070 28.30
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 1000382002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO, ' well house 2140562070 1,659.71
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 1003791002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. | freatment plant 3140562070 1,865.65
5548 02/15 02/13/2015 670 1037145002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. wasco creek [ift station 3140562070 28.30
55486 02/15 02/13/2015 670 2001200002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. ‘v cemetery water 1740562551 28.30
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 3001551002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. . main [ift station 3140562070 646.06
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 3001559002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. museum 0140762630 189.10
5548 02/15 02/13/2015 670 3001582022 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. fire station 0540562439 31.18
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 3001718002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. mall lighting 5140562800 28.30
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 3001839002 CASCADE LLOCKS LIGHT CO. moody lift station 2140562070 69.60
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 6001350002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. city hall 0140162552 2,026.91
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 6001369002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. 87 Ruckel 3140562070 60.76
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 6001370002 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. chlorinator 2140562070 28.30
5546 02/15 02/13/2015 670 JAN 2015 CASCADE LOCKS LIGHT CO. senior sewer subsidy 0140862025 249.70

Total 5546: 7,626.91
5547 02/15 02/18/2015 740 63181 CASELLE, INC. Contract Support 0140162082 1,220.00

Total 5547: 1,220.00
5548 02/15 02/13/2015 940 DECEMBER CITY OF SPRINGFIELD - Ambulance Biiling Service 0540562111 1,216.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Register - By Check No.
Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2015 - 2/13/2015

Page: 2
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Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date  Vendor Number

Invoice No.

Payee Description GL Account Amount
Total 5548: 1,216.00
5549 02/15 02/13/2015 1120 + B93036 COLUMBIA HARDWARE, E.o. building materials 0540562440 56.13
Total 5549: 56.13
5550 0215 02/13/2015 6932 021115 Confederate Tribes of Warm Springs refund of construction deposit 5121135 12,805.00
Total 5550: : 12,805.00
5551 02/15 02/1 w\mo‘_m 1620 661 EFFICIENCY SERVICES ommc_u“ LLC BPA Program Service January 2015 5140562139 750.00
Total 5551: : 750.00
5552 02115 02/13/2015 2080 6200013 1/1 Orow>rm4..>m Sat Phone 0540562050 27.41
Total 5552: 27.41
5553 0215 02/13/2015 6854 020915 Gordon Zimmerman reimburse mileage 2140562020 87.40
Total 5553: 87.40
5554 02/15 02/13/2015 2420 7801 HOOD RIVER CO. - FINANCE Feb 2015 Deputy Service 0141962250 8,217.50
Total 5554: 8,217.50
5555 02/15 02/13/2015 2730 3787 INFINITE GRAPHIX A logo put on coats 5140562210 70.00
5555 02/15 02/13/2015 2730 3832 INFINITE GRAPHIX logo put on coats 5140562210 96.00
Total 5555: 166.00
5556 02/15 02/13/2015 6931 150550 International Graphics image for kiosk at mult falis 0840562160 150.00
Total 5556: 150.00
5557 02115 02/13/2015 2840 JAN 2015 JESSE METHENY reimburse mileage 0540562020 217.35
Total 5557: ‘ 217.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Number Gl Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number

Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount
5558 02/15 02/13/2015 6834 10403 Ken Miles Refund customer for repair to meter base 5140862750 477.52
Total 5558: 477.52
5559 02/15 02/13/2015 3160 020915 MARIANNE BUMP/PETTY CASH Reimburse Petty Cash 0140162020 42.50
Total 5559: - 4250
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 96-01-01 11 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC ~ Loan 86-01-01 4840562711 1,298.79
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 96-01-011/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-01 4640562712 219.89
5560 0215 02/13/2015 3490 96-01-012/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-01 0140362870 75.93
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 96-01-012/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-01 4640562711 1,303.12
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 96-01-012/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-01 4640562712 215.56
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 ©6-01-021/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 4840562711 1,050.38
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 ©6-01-021/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 4640562712 215.18
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 ©6-01-022/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 0140362870 63.28
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 96-01-022/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 4640562711 1,053.89
5560 02/15 02/13/2015 3490 ©6-01-022/1 MID-COLUMBIA ECONOMIC Loan 96-01-02 4640562712 211.67
Total 5560: 5,707.89
5561 02/15 02/13/2015 6834 020615 Mike Bulmer window rebate 5140562140 1,003.20
Total 5561: 1,003.20
5562 02/15 02/13/2015 3770 22-201501 NET ASSETS Title Search 0140162110 11.00
Total 5562: 11.00
5563 02/15 02/13/2015 6769 01-15-147 PARC Resources, LLC Port subdivision, review various land use 0140262090 440.85
Total 5563: . 440.85
5564 0215 02/13/2015 4650 Fo98878 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY supplies for repairing tap out system 0540562440 154.41
Total 5564: 154.41
5565 02/15 02/13/2015 4870 9028296 PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS Bridge Tickets - EL 5140562201 30.00
5565 02/15 02/13/2015 4870 9054674 PORT OF CASCADE LOCKS bridge Tickets - FD 0540562020 30.00

M= Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date  Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee Description GL Account Amount

Total 5565: o £0.00
5566 02/15 02/13/2015 4760 2434229 -R  POSTER COMPLIANCE omz..f_.mx Poster Compliance Plan Renewal 0140162110 69.00
Total 5566: 69.00
5567 02115 02/13/2015 6857 110758 Rescue Source (DBA) pick off strap, rigging plate, straps 0540563025 124.25
Total 5567 124.25
5568 02/15 02/13/2015 6780 5034460319  Ricoh Americas Corporation Copies 0140162110 62.08
Total 5568: 62.08
5569 02/15 02/13/2015 5190 181935 SEA WESTERN straps 0540582350 260.19
Total 5569: 260.19

. 5570 02/15 02/13/2015 5460 DEC 2014 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attomey Fees 0140162100 1,200.00
5570 02/15 02/13/2015 5460 JAN 2015 Sosnkowski & Cleaveland P.C. Attorney Fees 0140162100 1,200.00
Total 5570: 2,400.00
5571 02/15 02/13/2015 5510 8032018382 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  envelopes and ink 0140162010 40.59
5571 02/15 02/13/2015 5510 8033004825 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA 1099 Forms 0140162010 6.49
5571 02/15 02/13/2015 5510 8033115107 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  rubbebands, paper, correction tape 0140162010 34.79
5571 02/15 02/13/2015 5510 8033115107 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIA  rubbebands, paper, correction tape 0540862010 3548
Total 5571: ’ 117.35
5572 02/15 02/13/2015 6929 001 Stephens Planning & Design, E.O downtown regenerative design work 0140262075 640.18
5572 02/15 02/13/2015 6929 001 Stephens Planning & Design, LLC downtown regenerative design work 0740562115 559.82
Total 5572: 1,200.00
5573 02/15 02/13/2015 6070 912851 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS hook 5140562201 9.76
5573 02/15 02/13/2015 6070 912946 TWGW, INC NAPA AUTO PARTS battery, oil, core deposit 0540562441 155.73

M = Manual Check, V =Void Check



City of Cascade Locks Check Register - By Check No.

Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2015 - 2/13/2015 Feb 12, 2015 oMm”Mo_u_s
Check Number GL Period Check Issue Date Vendor Number  Invoice No. Payee ‘ Description GL Account Amount
Total 5573: 165.49
5574 02715 02/13/2015 6570 88552 WHEELER'S COMMUNICATIONS antenna kit, install radio, purchase radio 5140562201 255.00
Total 5574: 255.00
5575 02/15 02/13/2015 8897 E1301421 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. uniform 0540562029 584.88
Total 5575: - 584.88
5576 02/15 02/13/2015 6690 0208615 WOOSLEY, KATHY window rebate 5140562139 657.54
5576 02/15 02/13/2015 6690 021015 WOOSLEY, KATHY RMC Meeting reimburse mileage 0140162020 17.25
Total 5576: 674.79
2131501 02/15 02/13/2015 3650 JAN 2015 NATIONAL CABLE TELEVISION COOP. Programming 4140562740 451646 M
Total 2131501 4,516.46
2131502 02/15 02/13/2015 3650 Sl-428147 NATIONAL CABLE Hmrm<_w_oz COOQOP. trap negative 1 ghzch 5 4140562560 140.67 M
Total 2131502: . 140.67
Grand Totals: . i 52,134.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Cascade Locks ) Check xmm:mﬁm_h - By Check No. ._ummmn 6
Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2015 - 2/13/2015 Feb 12, 2015 03:30PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof
01-21010 .00 16,007.15- 16,007.15-
01-401-62010 81.87 .00 81.87
01-401-62020 59.75 .00 59.75
01-401-62082 1,220.00 .00 1,220.00
01-401-62100 2,400.00 .00 2,400.00
01-401-62110 142.08 .00 142.08
01-401-62552 2,026.91 .00 2,026.91
01-402-62075 640.18 .00 640.18
01-402-62090 440.85 .00 440.85 ’ '
01-403-62870 339.21 .00 339.21
01-407-62630 189.10 .00 189.10
01-408-62025 24970 .00 249.70
01-419-62250 8,217.50 .00 8,217.50
05-21010 .00 3,612.74- 3,612.74-
05-405-62010 3548 .00 35.48
05-405-62020 247.35 .00 247.35 .
05-405-62029 584.88 .00 584.88 B
05-405-62050 27.41 .00 27.41 -
05-405-62111 1,216.00 .00 1,216.00 ’
05-405-62350 260.19 .00 260.19
05-405-62420 86.22 .00 66.22
05-405-62439 684.69 .00 684.69
05-405-62440 210.54 .00 210.54
05-405-62441 165.73 .00 155.73
05-405-63025 12425 .00 124.25
07-21010 .00 559.82- 559.82-
07-405-62115 559.82 .00 559.82
08-21010 .00 150.00- 150.00-
08-405-62160 150.00 .00 150.00
17-21010 .00 28.30~ 28.30-
17-405-62551 28.30 .00 28.30
21-21010 .00 1,878.24- 1,878.24- '
21-405-62020 87.40 .00 87.40 ‘
21-405-62070 1,790.84 .00 1,790.84
31-21010 .00 2,629.07- 2,629.07-
31-405-62070 2,629.07 .00 2,620.07
41-21010 .00 4,657.13- 4,657.13-
41-405-62560 140.67 .00 140.67

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Cascade Locks Check Register - By Check No. Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 2/13/2015 - 2/13/2015 ) Feb 12, 2015 03:30PM
GL Account Debit Credit Proof
41-405-62740 4,516.46 .00 4,516.46
46-21010 .00 5,568.48- 5,568.48-
46-405-62711 4,706.18 .00 4,706.18
46-405-62712 862.30 .00 862.30
51-21010 .00 17,043.87- 17,043.87-
51-21135 12,805.00 .00 12,805.00
51-405-62030 689.24 .00 689.24
51-405-62139 1,407.54 .00 1,407.54
51-405-62140 1,003.20 .00 1,003.20
51-405-62201 204.76 .00 294.76
51-405-62210 166.00 .00 166.00
51-405-62800 28.30 .00 28.30 ’ ’
51-406-62030 172.31 .00 172.31
51-406-62750 477.52 .00 477.52
Grand Totals: 52,134.80 52,134.80- .00 R
Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



AGENDA ITEM NO 5'2}’

STAFF REPORT

Date Prepared: 2/10/15
For City Council Meeting on: February 23, 2015

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
PREPARED BY: Kathy Woosley, City Recorder
APPROVED BY: City Administrator Zimmerman
SUBJECT: Elect Council President

SYNOPSIS: City of Cascade Locks Charter Section 18. COUNCIL PRESIDENT. At its first
meeting after this charter takes effect and at its first meeting in each odd numbered year, the
Council shall elect a president from its membership. If the mayor is unable to function as mayor
or is absent from a Council meeting, the president shall function as mayor. The president shall
sign all approved documents and ordinances passed by the Council if the mayor fails to do so
within a reasonable time. In the absence of both mayor and president, a mayor pro tem shall be
elected from the councilors present. The president and mayor pro tem shall have a vote on all
questions.

CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS: :
1. Nominate members and vote for a Council President.
2. Postpone this action to a later date.
3. Other action as desired by City Council. Options 2 and 3 would violate the
terms of the City Charter.

RECOMMENDATON: That the City Council take action to select a City Council President for
the next two years.

Legal Review: N/A
Financial Review and Status: N/A

Background Information: A copy of the pertinent Section 18 of the City Charter is attached for
City Council information.







CHAPTER 1V
COUNCIL

Section 13. MEETINGS. The Council shall prescribe rules to govern its
meetings and proceedings. The Council shall hold a regular Council meeting monthly in
the City at a time and at a place designated by the Council and may meet at other times as
provided for by the Council.

Section 14. QUORUM. A majority of the Council shall constitute a quorum for
its business, but a smaller number may meet and compel the attendance of absent
members in a manner provided by ordinance.

Section 15. RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS. A record of Council proceedings
shall be kept. The results of all votes and the vote of each member of the Council by
name shall be recorded.

Section 16. PROCEEDINGS TO BE PUBLIC. No action by the Council shall
have legal effect unless the motion for the action and the vote by which it is disposed of
take place at proceedings open to the public.

Section 17. MAYOR’S FUNCTIONS AT COUNCIL MEETINGS. The
mayor shall preside over deliberations of the Council, preserve order, enforce Council
rules and determine the order of business under the rules.

. Qection 18. COUNCIL PRESIDENT. At its first meeting after this charter takes
effect and at its first meeting in each odd numbered year, the Council shall elect a
president from its membership. If the mayor is unable to function as mayor or is absent
from a Council meeting, the president shall function as mayor. The president shall sign
all approved documents and ordinances passed by the Council if the mayor fails to do so
within a reasonable time. In the absence of both mayor and president, a mayor pro tem
shall be elected from the councilors present. The president and mayor pro tem shall have
a vote on all questions.

Section 19. VOTE REQUIRED. Except as this charter provides otherwise,
express concurrence of a majority (four members) of the Council is necessary to decide
affirmatively any question before the Council.

CHAPTER V
POWERS AND DUTIES OF CITY OFFICIALS

Section 20. MAYOR. The mayor shall appoint the committees provided by the
rules of the Council. Other officials of the City shall be appointed and removed by the
Mayor, with the majority vote of the Council. The mayor shall sign all approved
documents and records of proceedings of the Council. The mayor shall have no veto
power and shall sign all ordinances passed by the Council as this Charter prescribes.

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS CHARTER PAGE 3 OF 8







AGENDA ITEM NO: {j{ ‘

CASCADE LOCKS STAFF REPORT
Date Prepared: February 19, 2015

For City Council Meeting on: February 23, 2015

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

PREPARED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Approve MOU for Dennis Snyder Construction Transformer

SYNOPSIS: At the request of the City Council, the City Attorney has reviewed the situation
surrounding the 2000 kVa transformer located on Dennis Snyder Construction’s property at
1400 Forest Lane. After reviewing the legal status of our ordinance and the Public Utility
Commission requirements, and reviewing the proposed Memorandum of Understanding (Mou)
developed by Mr. Snyder’s attorney, the City Attorney has developed the attached MOU for
your approval.

In round figures, the cost to purchase a 1000 kVa transformer and install it now is about
$15,000. Depending on how soon Mr. Snyder requests the 2000 kVa transformer, the cost for
the replacement could be substantially higher due to inflation, other cost factors, and length of
delay.

The cost to purchase and install a 2000 kVa transformer is about $25,000.
CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS:

1. Accept, modify, or reject the proposed MOU. :

2. If the MOU is rejected, authorize the City Staff to order a new 2000 kVa transformer for
installation at Snyder Construction.

3. Do nothing at this time.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to approve the MOU between the City of Cascade Locks
and Dennis V. Snyder in regard to electric power for his property.”







Memorandum of Understanding
City of Cascade Locks
and
Dennis Snyder

Parties: City of Cascade Locks (“City”)
P.O. Box 308
Cascade Locks, Oregon 97014

Dennis V. Snyder (“Owner”)
P.O. Box 36
Clackamas, Oregon 97015

Purpose: Owner is the owner of real property located at 1400 Forest Lane #1, Cascade Locks,
Oregon (“Property”). Electrical service to the Property is provided by City through a 2000 kVa
transformer. The transformer is owned by the City and is currently in need of repair or
replacement. The current power demand for the Property does not require a 2000 kVa

- transformer; therefore, City desires to replace the 2000 kVa transformer with a 1000 kVa
transformer, which will meet the current power demand for the Property. Owner agrees that a
1000 kVa transformer will suffice for current electrical demands but would like an understanding
that the City will replace the 1000 kVa transformer with a 2000 kVa transformer upon
notification to the City that a larger transformer is needed to meet the demands of tenants who
commit to leasing the Property.

Understandings and Agreements

1. This Memorandum of Understanding (“Agreement”) shall be effective on the date both
parties have signed this Agreement. This Agreement is non-transferable and shall
terminate upon sale of the Property. This Memorandum of Understanding may not be
amended, waived, altered, modified or supplemented except by signed written agreement
by both Parties.

2. City owns the existing 2000 kVa transformer supplying electric power to the Property.
The 2000 kVa transformer is not currently necessary for the power demands of the
Property in its present use; therefore, the parties agree the City may install a 1000 kVa
transformer in lieu of a 2000 kVa, but such installation is subject to the terms and
responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement.

Memorandum of Understanding between City and Snyder - Page 1 of 2




3. City responsibilities:

a. City will replace the existing 2000 kVa transformer with a 1000 kVa transformer
at no charge to Owner.

b. Inthe event Owner leases the Property to a tenant and the use by the tenant
requires a 2000 kVA transformer, City will replace the 1000 kVa transformer
with a 2000 kVa transformer within sixty (60) days after being provided with
written notice by the Owner. Written notice shall include a copy of the lease
agreement with tenant and verification that the tenant’s power demand will
necessitate a 2000 kVa transformer. ‘

4, Owner responsibilities:
a. Owner accepts the City’s replacement of the 2000 kVa transformer with a 1000
kVa transformer.

5. This Agreement is conditioned on the approval of City Council; a copy of the minutes
showing approval is attached as “Exhibit A” and thereby incorporated by reference.

APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS:

Gordon Zimmerman Date
City Administrator

APPROVED BY DENNIS SNYDER:

Dennis Snyder Date
Owner

Memorandum of Understanding between City and Snyder - Page 2 of 2




AGENDA ITEM NO: 6@

CASCADE LOCKS STAFF REPORT
Date Prepared: February 17,2015

For City Council Meeting on: February 23, 2015

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

PREPARED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Approve Purchase of Substation Transformer

SYNOPSIS: As we have discussed at various meetings over the last three months, the City of
Cascade Locks needs to expand the power available to the Business Park in the near future. We
have examined six basic options for such a power upgrade from the Master Plan’s brand new
equipment upgrade of the Bonneville Power Administration’s (BPA) Cascade Locks substation at
a cost of nearly $5 million over 40 years to purchasing a used transformer of sufficient capacity
that could be used in our own Pyramid Substation at the initial estimate of $590,000.

Keith Terry, the Electric Department’s Working Line Foreman, who has an extensive background
in designing specific electric applications for Pacific Power and Light (PPL) in Portland, and |
“have been working with Skamania PUD General Manager Brent Bischoff about our issues. Mr.
Bischoff has provided some valuable information for us to consider.

Last week Mr. Terry visited every substation in the Skamania PUD system and inspected the
surplus transformers they have for sale. He reviewed the inspection reports done by
Substation Technical Resources of Milwaukie, OR. In his estimation, the best transformer to
purchase is the 1973 Allis Chalmers SN 02-8223-57233-1 12/16/20 MVA that is located at the Cape
Horn substation. Skamania PUD is seeking to recover their initial investment in this transformer of
$30,000, which was the cost to move that transformer from Clark County PUD to Skamania PUD. This
transformer is currently configured for 20 megawatt operation.

Since it has been several years for the transport of that transformer (120,000 pounds), we anticipate
that the cost to move that transformer to Cascade Locks would be considerably more than $30,000
today. The attached spreadsheet shows the varying cost estimates for rebuilding the Pyramid
substation. The “New” column is the costs estimated in the Electrical Master Plan done by BKI last year.
The “First Estimate” column is based on information Mr. Terry and | developed when we first looked at
rebuilding Pyramid with used equipment. The first 12/16/20 mw transformer we found was $225,000
delivered. Since that time, we have found the equipment just across the river at a substantially reduced
price.

The cost to tie in a se_cond circuit that would allow us to use both substations with one substation
feeding the industrial park and one substation feeding the town is still at the $200,000 detailed in the




Electric Master Plan. The drawback to this approach while cheaper in the short term gives us access to
12 megawatts. But we are limited by the size of each transformer. To rebuild one transformer would
require the entire load to be carried by the other transformer while the first transformer is being rebuilt.
This does not include the Low Voltage Delivery Charge for any power used from the BPA Substation,
unless an agreement is reached to purchase that substation from the BPA. That Low Voltage Delivery
Charge could very easily reach $50,000 per year if the BPA Substation powers the community.

To oversimplify the situation the City can increase its capacity to 12 megawatt for $200,000 or 20
megawatt for $300,000.

The rebuilding of the Pyramid substation would negate the need to purchase power from the BPA
Substation, thereby eliminating the cost of the Low Voltage Delivery Charge, saving the City at least
$50,000 per year or more. Such a rebuilt substation would supply adequate power for the foreseeable
future.

CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS:

1. Purchase the Skamania PUD transformer for $30,000 plus the cost to move the unit to
Cascade Locks.

2. Approve the rebuild of the Pyramid Substation now for up to $300,000.

3. Do nothing at this time.

' RECOMMENDED MOTION: “l move to authorize the City Administrator to purchase the
12/16/20 mw transformer from Skamania PUD and to have it moved to Cascade Locks
Pyramid Substation at a cost not to exceed $70,000.”

Financial Review and Status: The substation would be paid for out of the Electric Department’s
Capital Reserve Fund.




Rebuild Pyramid

12/16/20 Transformer
15kV Feeder

115kV Station

Site Work

Control Building

Second Circuit Option

Revised: Feb. 17, 2015

City of Cascade Locks
Electrical Power Options

New First Current

Estimate Estimate
959,000 250,000 70,000
186,000 150,000 100,000
662,000 100,000 50,000
117,000 50,000 50,000
45,000 40,000 30,000
1,969,000 590,000 300,000
200,000 200,000 200,000
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Pyramid Rebuild
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Proclamation

Proclamation of support for the
2015 Hood River County Reads project,

Into the Beautiful North/lRumbo a Hermosa Norte by Luis Urrea

WHEREAS, the Friends of the Hood River County Library have organized the Hood River
County Reads project to support reading boolks and discussing ideas among all members of

our community, and;

VWHEREAS, Hood River County Reads has been endorsed, supported, and financially-assisted by
local schools, businesses, and organizations, as well as the Hood River County Library
Foundation, Hood River County Education Foundation, Friends of the Hood River County
Library, Hood River Cultural Trust, Gorge Community Foundation, Starseed Foundation, and
generous individuals, and;

IMVHEREAS, the City of Cascade Locks acknowledges the. history.and rich cultural diversity of our
community, and; '

VWHEREAS, the selection of Into the Beautiful North/Rumbo a Hermosa Norte by award-winning
author Luis Urrea gives Cascade Locks the opportunity to see and understand the
experiences of many of the community's residents, no matter one's background, and;

WHEREAS, over six hundred copies of the book will be distributed so that it can be read and
discussed at multiple venues throughout the county;

Now, therefore be it RESOLVED, that the City of Cascade Locks establishes March 5™ to April
27" as “Hood River County Reads”.

Adopted this 23" day of February, 2015.

Tom Cramblett, Mayor Kathy Woosley, City Recorder
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Honorable Mayor and Council Members
City of Cascade Locks, Oregorn

Report on-the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, thé business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate fernaining fund information of City of Cascade Locks as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Mariagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accardance with accounting principles gefetally accepted in the United States of Ameérica; this includes
the design, Implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to thé preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free frofy material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or
errer. .. . oo e

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is.to express opinlons on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in acgordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Governhient Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Those staridards require that we plafi and perform the audit to
obtain reasonaple assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves: performing procedures to obtain dudit evidence about the amouts and disclosures in
the finanoial statements. The procedures selected depend on the -auditor's judgment, including the
-agsessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethér due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considérs infernal control felévant to the entity’s

preparation and fair presentation of the financial stateriefts in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the crcumstanées, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express ho such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. :

We beligve :thaf the audit evidence we have obtainad is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for:
our audit.opinions.

Opinions

In our opihign, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the husiness-type aclivities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Cascade Locks, as ofJuhe 30, 2014, and the respective
changes in financial position, where applicable, and ¢ash flows thereof for thé year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unjted States of America.




Other Matters ,

Required Supplementary Iriformation ,

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary ¢omparison information on pages 3 through 10, ahd 31 through
33 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Stich. information, although not & part of
the basic financial statefrients, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an éssenitial parf of financial reporting for placing the basic financial staterments in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical confext. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United Stafes of America, which consisted of inquiries 'of management about the methads of preparing
the information and gomparing the information for consistency with management's response to our
inquiries, thé basic financial statenients, and other knowiedgé we obtained dufing 6t audit of the basic
financial staterents. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because.
the limited procédures do rot provide us with sufficient evidense to express ‘an opinion or provide any
assyrance,

Other Information ‘

Our audit was cenducted for the purpose of forming apinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Caspade Locks’ basic financial statements, The introductory section and combining
and individual nonmajor fund fiiancial statements, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund finaricial statements are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and othet records used to prepare
the basio finangial statements. Such information has been subjectéd to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statéments ‘and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling, such. information directly to the underlying accounting and other records uséd to prepare the
basic financial statements or to the basic financial staterrents themselves, and other additionat
procedures in accordance with -auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinian, the combining and individual nermajor fund financial statements are fairly stated; in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as & whole. '

The introductory segtion ‘has not been subjected. to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not expréss an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordaiice with Government Auditing Standards, we have dlso issued our report dated January 29,
2015, o our consideration of. the Gity of Cascade Locks' infernial control over financial reporting and on otr
tests of its- compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grarit agreements and-
othér matters, The purpose of that report is ta describe the scope of our testing of intéral ¢ontrol over
financial repoiting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control .over finaricial reporting or ¢ri ¢ompliance. That report is an integral part 6f an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Gity of Cascade Logks'
internal control over fihancial reporting and compliance. 1

Onstott, Broehl & Cyphers, P.C.

By: KevwellvOQunstott, a shareholder
January 28, 2015
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City of Castade Locks
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year 2018/2014

As management of the City of Cascade Locks, Oregon, we offer this narrative overvisw and analysis of
the financial activities of the City for the fiscal ysar ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers to
consider the information presented here in conjuniction with the City's financial statements that follow,
This Managemient Discussion and Analysis' (MD&4) is intended to explain the significant changes in
financial position and differences in operations between the current and priok years,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The City's assets exceeded its liabilities at June 30 2014, by $12,452,312 {net assets). OFf this amount,
$210,895 is restricted for system/equipment upgrade and replacement, and capital improvement
projects, and $61,288 is restricted forfuture years’ deht service.

® The total net assets decreased by $88,689 for FY 13/14, as a result of a decrease in liabilities,

® As of the close of FY 13/14, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $2,056,252,

® The City's total debt décreased by $42,608 (4.33%) during the fiscal year as a result of no

additional debt and making contracttal payments on current debt.
- STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS;

The focus of the statement of Net Assets is to present the unrestrictéd assets of governmental dnd
business-type activities. This includes thé capital assets, including infrastructure and long-term
Ilabiiities-, of govérnmental activities. A condénsed version of the. Statement of Net Assets at June 30,
2014 is shown here:

Net Assets at Jine 30, 2014:
Governmental  Busin ess-Type

Activities Activities Total

- Cash and Investmerits ' 1,567,040 658,190 2,226,230
Othgr Assets : 439,701 238,229 677;930
Capital Assets 1,173,489 9,639,356 10,712,845
Total Assets ™~ 3,180,230 10,435,775 13,616,005
Other Liabilitiss 25,871 186,982 212,553
Long-term Debt Outstanding 21,167 A 920,542 941,699
Total Liabilities 46,728~ 1,107,634 1154,262

Net-Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,173,488 8,658,844 9,832,333
Restricted 210,895 61,288 272,183
Unreéstricted . 1,739,687 v 608,109 2,347,796
Total N&t Assets ™~ 3,124,071 9328241 124523712




Governmental Activities

Infrastructure, land, buildings, equipment and other improvements total $1,173,489. Non-land portion
of governmental capital assets are now depreciated and the accumulated depreciation at fiscal yearend
is $1,640,325. Governmental activities’ assets, exclusive of capital assets, total $2,006,741 compared to
total assets of $3,180,230 inclusive of capital assets. The City had governmental long-term debt of
$21,157 as of June 30, 2014.

Business-type Activities

Infrastructure and long-term debt have historically been included in the City's reporting of assets within
the Water, Sewer, CATV/Telecom, and Light Funds. GASB 34 now requires that the infrastructure and
debt associatéd with Streets and Cemetery also be reported. Capital assets at June 30, 2014 total
$9,539,356, Accumulated depréciation totals $6,085,618, Business-type assets, exclusive of capital
assets, total $896,419 compared to total assets of $10,435,775 inclusive of capital assets. The City had
$732,681 in long-term business-type sewer plant debt s of June 30, 2014. Principal and iriterest is
paydble from sewer user fees and sewer System development charges. The City also had $147,831 in
long-term debt from thé Oregon Investment Board on the fite hall as June 30, 2014,

Restricted Net Assets

A partion of the year-end net assets is restricted for specific purposes. The restrictions represent legal
or contractual limitations on how the assets may be expended. Within Both the governmental and
business-type attivities are system developrnent charges; sewer bond reserves and sewer revenues that
are limited to repayment of debt. Restrictions are also impdsed on the assets within the Capital Reserve
Fiind by State Budget Regulations o the use of Capital Reserve Funds ahd by the City's resolve to use
thase funds for-specific purposes, incltiding facijities; system, vehicle and equipment purchase, upgrade
oF replacement. '

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

This section will discuss and analyze significarit differences hétween the current and prior year,
Governimerital Activities:

Governmental related revenues increased by $28,86f0 from 12/13 to FY13/14, due to an Increase in
Operating Contributions. and Payments in Lieu 6f Taxes. Governmental Expenses decreased by $8,750,
due to a dectease in General Government and Public Safety.

Business-type Activities;

Business-type related revenues increased froni FY12/13 by $126,203 in FY13/14 due to an increase in
Charges for Sérvices. Busitiess-type related expenses decreased fram FY12/13 by $ 11,425 in FY 13/14.
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A summary version of the Statement of Activities follows:

Comparison of Statement of Activities for FY13/14 and FY12/13

. FY13n4 = ~ FYi2n3
Goveifimental  Busiriess-type _ ‘Governrmental  Business-type '
Revenues:
‘Program revenugs:
Charges for sérvices 4,282 2,470,029 2,474,261 8,419 2,373,426 2,381,845
Operating grants and contributions 368,988 75,803 444,791 342,755 45,196 ‘387,951
Capital grants and contributions - - - - - -
Genaral reyenues; . )
Property taxes 196,225 - 196,225 1 97,577 - 197,677
Payments in lieu of taxes 158,789 - 158,789 150,850 . 150,850
Grants anid contributions not
restricted 1o 8pacific programs - - - -
Unresiricted investment earnings . 7,824 3,558 11,882 ... 8,087 4,565 12,662
Totdl feveénues 736,058 2,549,380 3,285,448 707,698 .2,423,187 3,180,888
‘Expenses] )
Gepétal Governiient 263,840 263,840 273,044 273,044
‘Public safety 87,632 87,632 96,980 95,980
Highways and streets 94,668 94,866 42,814 92,814
Culture and recreation 55,623 55,623 47,673 47,673
Eleciric 1,742,210 1,742,240 1,684,621 1,884,621
Enjergency Seivices . 348,258 343,268 319,621 319,621
Sewer 417,723 417,723 445,620 445,620
Other 369,186 369,185 433,838 433,939
Total expenses 501,761 2,872,376 3,374,137 510,511 2,883,801 3,894,312

“ncreass (decfease) in Aet assets o ) ) )

. before transfers 244,297 (322,966) (88,689) . 197,187 (460,614) (263,427)
Trarisfets (177.934) 177934 e e (801,628) 801,628 3
Increase (decrease) in riet assets 56,363 (145,052) (88,689) (104.441) {158,986) {263,427)
Net assets - beginning of year 3,067,708 9473293 12,541,001 3,172,149 96322979 12,804,428
Net assets = end of year . 3,124,074 ~ 9,328,241 12,452,312 3,087,708 9,473,293 12,641,001

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The beginning fund balances for most funds were improved over the year except for City Light and the
Cable TV Funds, The increased 2% of utility payments to support the Fire Department ended this year.
The continuing increased costs for medical insurance and retirement funds will continue to bring added
pressure to all'budgets. Eight years of cutting personnel and material and services budgets Has caused
strain on the General Funid. The auditor and the forensic accountarit hired by the Coungil in late 2013
both coneur that administrative allocations will neéd to be adjusted across funds which was done in the
2014-2015 budget. Utility rate increasés will be necessary to replace aging water infrastructyre, and

perhaps wastewatet infrastructure, and fund economic growth for Cascade Locks.




CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
As of junhe 30, 2014, the City had ifivested $10,712,845 in capital assets, net of depreciation.

Capital Assets at Fiscal Year-End (Net.of Depreciation)

Goveriniental Business-Type
~ Activities Activities Tota)
Land and other 171,265 167,432 - 338,697
Buildings and improvements 93,331 1,463,117 1,556,448
System - 7,194,552 7,194,552
Machinery and equipment 112,189 700,323 812,512
Infrastructure 796,704 - 796,704
Construction in progress . 13,932 13,932
Total Assets 1,173,489 9,539,356 10,712,845

Increase/Decrease of Capital Assets between FY13/14 and Prior Fiscal Year FY12/13.
(Net of Depreciation)

Gavernmental
Activities Business-Type Activities Total

Land and other - . R ‘ .
Buildings aitd linprovements ‘ - {6,225) S (32,516) (38,741)
System ‘ e (158,157) (158,157)
Machinery and equipment 4,113 {23,957) (19;844)
‘Infrastructure 9,198 - 9,198
Construction in progress -

Total Assets , 7,086 (214,630) (207,544)

Debt Outstanding

As of June 30, 2014, the City had $880,512 in debt outstanding, compared to $923,333 as of June 30,
2013. As of June 30, 2014, $44,986 is due within one year. Of this total, oné loan payment is for‘ the
sewer.plant and one lpan payment is for the Fire Station,

Outstanding Debt at Year End

2014 . 2013
Governmental . -
Business-type:
Fire Station - OIB Loan (Oregon Investment Board) 147,831 172,601
‘Sewer— Rural Utilities 732,681 750,732
Total Assets 880,512 973,333

For mare detailed information on the City’s debt and amottization terms, please refer to the Schedule of
Future Debt Service Requirements in the Other Information section of this report.




ECONOMIC FACTORS

The City’s Governmental activities are supported by a variety of revenues, with the majority of fiinds
being received through Property Taxes, internal Payments and Property Use Fegs paid by the enterprise
funds, 70% of the Transient Room Taxes, -and Emergency Sérvices Department Revenues, The City’s
econoriic flat line has not provided for any significant increases in any of thesé major funding sourcés.
Estimated property tax revenues increased by approximately 5.2% between FY12/13 and FY13/14.

The City's Businesstype activities are funded thiough utllity charges, user fees, and system
development charges, The charter amendment passed in 2008 has previously heen interpreted to
remave the Council’s ability to increase rates. The current council is willing to increase utility rates and

has done so for very specific purposes such as repair of water leaks.

Cascade Locks had two hew businesses open in this fiscal year, Brighaity's Fish Market and Jumpin’ Jack's
lava, While the unemployment rate is still high, the City and the Port are actively pursuing new
businesses forthe Industrial Park. Nestlé Waters North Americd malntains its interest in locating a
water bottling plant here. The official population estimate for July 1, 2014, from Portland State
University shows an increase of 35 people over the previous year to 1,235.

Many Issues continue to. challenge Cascade Locks economically. In 1986 the Columbia River National

Scenic Area legislation was passed. The legislation encouraged envirorimental protection within the

botinddry and economiit. and recreational opportunities for cities i the area. The legislation has

preserved the scenic character of the area which has ‘maintained the quality of life for many

‘communities in the gorge. However, with the general economic impact of this legislation, there have ,
heen continued challenges for resource-based economies attempting to shift to tourism and new

industries. The City, working the Port of Cascade Locks and the Columbia Gorge Commission, is

developing regional solutions to comman probleims. The Port is seeking to develop a Columbia Gorge-

wide approach called “OneGorge” for economic development using the Scenic Area Act to bolster its

requirements to develop solutions for economiic issues in the Garge,

The economic base of Cascade Locks continues to. shift. Since the closure of the timber and aluminum
plants the local economy has been largely dependent on tourism and the few rémaining forest products
husinesses. With decreasing avajlable funds: each year, the City must seek funding for special projects
from outside sources.through grants, loans, assistance programs, and staté and federal agencies. The
City Council, in setting its budget priorities for 2014-15 has established infrastructure development as

crucial for econornic development and Job creation for the city.
FINANCIAL CONTACT

The City’s financial statements are designed to. present users with a general overview of the City’s
finances and to demonstrate the City's accouritability. If you have questjons about the report or need
additional financjal information, pleaseé-contact the City’s Finance Qfficer at PO Box 308, Cascade Locks
OR 97014, 541-374-8484 or mbump@cascade-locks.or.us.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gordon Zimmerman
City Admiinistrator
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statament of Net Position
June 30,2014

Governmental Business-type ‘
Activities. Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $1,567,040 $658,190 $2,225,230
Receivables - net of allowance for uncoliectibles 113,681 207,550 321,231
Due to (ffom) other funds 324,710 (324,710) 0
Prepaid expenses 1,310 7,692 8,902
Inventory 286,609 286,509
Restricted cash and investment 61,288 61,288
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation): .
Land and other 171,265 167,432 338,697
Buildings and improvements 93,331 1,463,117 1,566,448
System 7,194,652 7,194,552
Maghinefy and eduipment 112,189 700,323 812,512
infrastructure 796,704 796,704
Congtructior in progress 13,932 13,932
Total Assets 3,180,230 10436775,  __ 13,616,005
 LIABILITIES
Liabifities:
Accounts payable 10,414 69,626 80,037
Aceiugd expenses - 8,660 12,726 21,386
Unearned reveriue 6,500 8,500
Customer deposits 104,640 104,640
Noncurrent liabilities;
Payable within one year 44,985 44,986
Payable in more than one year 21,157 875,656 896,713
Total Liabilities 46,728 1,107,634 1,154,262
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES :
Deferred tax revenue 9,431 0 9,431
NET POSITION
Nst investment in capital assets 1,173,489 8,658,844 9,832,333
Restricted for:
Systen devélopment 62,297 62,297
Highways.ang streets 118,446 918,445
‘Culture and recreation 14,883 14,883
Cenetery maintenance 15,270 15,270
Debt service 61,288 61,288
Unrestricted 1,739,687 608,109 2,347,796
Total Net Position $3,124,071 $9,328,241 $12,452,312

The notes to the financial statements are an.integral part of this staternent,
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CITY OF CASCADE [LOCKS, OREGON
Balance Sheet
Goveramental Funds
June 30,2014

Tha notes to the financial statements are an infegral part of this statement.

—1 D-\

Other Total
Capltal ~ Governmental — Govémimental
General Street Resérve 08, _Funds '_F"qh'ds .
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $96,658 $114,508 $1,245,491 $110,284 $1,567.041
Receivables -tiet of aliowdnce ‘ 5 o o
for uncollectibles 53,824 5,392 474,440 54,464 588,120
Prepaid expenses 427 883 , 1,310,
Tofal Assets $150,909 $120,883 $1,719,931 $164,748 $2,156,471
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accourits payable $1,244 3930 $7,656 $581 $10,411
Acctued expenses 8,232 428 8,660
Unearned revenus 6,500 8,500
Due 1 othér funds . ) S. 85247 85,217
Taotal Liabilities ' 9,476 1:358 __ 7666 72,208 90,788
Deferred inflows of resources: .
Deferred tax revenue __ 9431 . e et 9431
- Fund Balances:
Restricled for:
Cemelery maintenance 15,270 16,270
Highways and sireets 119,525 119,525
Public woiks 62,297 62,297
Comitted for; ‘
Tourism 14,883 14,883
Capital projects . 1712275 1,712,275
Unassigned 132,002 132,002
Total Fund Balances 132,002 119,525 1,712,276 92,460 2,086,252
Tolal Liabilities and '
Fund Bafances 150,909 _ $120.883 $1,719,031 $164,748
Améiints reported for gdverimental activities in the
staterient of fet pesition are différent betause;
Capilai assets used in governmental
-gctivitles are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in
the funds 1,173,489
inferfund toan payments are.reflected in the
funds but are not reported as resources in
govermnmenial activities (84,513).
Prepaid construction deposits afe nol reported
in the funds 4 (10,502)
Accrued vagation pay in govemmenial activities
is not reported in the funds 10.,6585)
Net pasition of governmental activities $3.124.071




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statement of Revenuas, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmiental Funds
Year Ended Jure 30, 2014

Other Total
Capital Governmental ~ Goveminerital
General Street Reseive 08 Funds JFunds
REVENUES ) ’ ) '
Taxes $196,225 $196,226
Payments in ligu of taxes o
from enterprise funds 158,789 158,789
Intergovernmental revenues 32,432 $74,034 $50,000 156,466
Charges for services 3,582 3,582
Fines and forfeitures 650 650
Interest on investments - B21 502 $6,240 461 7824
Migcellangous 153,036 _..152 59,335 212,522
Total Revenues . 545334 74,536 6,392 109,796 736,058
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 220,790 220,790
Public-safety- 87,132 ' 500 87,632
Highways and strséts 42,449 42,449
Cuiltire and recreation 2,954 52,669 55,623
Capitsl outlay . 801 114,420 115,221
Total Expenditures 310,876 43250 114420 53,169 521,715
Reventies Ovér (Under) Experiditures 234458 31,286 {108,028) 56,627 214,343
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 171,600 5,500 177,100
Operating transfers out (206,107) __(5,000) _(55,500) (266,807)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (206,107) (5,000) 171,600. {50,000) {89,507)
Net Change in Fund Balances 28,351 26,286 63,572 6,627 124,836
FUND BALANCE = July 1, 20413 103,651 93,239 1,648?,-703 86,823 1,931,416,
FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014 . $132,002, $119,625 $1,712,275 $92 460 $2,056,252

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

«11«




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Recongiliation of the Statement of Reveénues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Tao the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because;

Net change in‘fund balances - total governmerital funds

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outiays
in the current period

Interfund loan repaynients recorded as revenue in goverrimental activities
but not in the statement of activities

Changes in accrued vacation pay which is classified as long-term
debt are not reported in the fund expenditures

Change in net position of governmierital activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
Juhe 80, 2014

Business-type-Activities - Enterprise Funds

Emetgency Other
Elactrical Services Sewer Enterprise
Fund Fund Fund Funds Totat
ASSETS
GURRENT ASSETS ‘ S ' o B
Gash and cash equivalents $409,762 $83 686 $82,014 $81,828 $658,190
Agdcounis recélvable 109,859. 46,027 35,504 37306 221,715
Less allowance for
doubtful accounts (225) 120,000) (20,225)
Dué frm othéf furids 9,576 9,675
Prépaid expenses 2830 4,244 108 409 7592
Invenialy of malerials 265,546 1,241 19723 266,509
‘Total Current Assets 797,346° 112,967 119,848 139,265 1,168/416
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Debt service:
Cash and invesiments 61,288 61,288
PROPERTY, PLANT.AND
EQUIPMENT - het of . ‘ : ' _
accumulated deprecialion 2,624,148 1,046,256 4,164,233 904,719 9,539,366
Total Adséts $3,321,494 $2,069,213 $4,345,369. $1,043,984 $10,770,060.
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES }
 Accounis payable $54,670 35,085 $2,632 $6,369 $69,626
" Acenied sxpenses 8,256 2,636 538 1,267 12,726
Due to-other funds: e e 334,285 ) 0 L.A%4088
Custormer deposits 102,225 o 2415 104,840
Cuprrent portion of long-terh debt 28,146 16,841 ) 44,988
Total Current Liabilities 165,180 371,034 20,011 10,071 566,263
LONG-TERM DEBT
BORds dnd notes payable 119,666 715,840 ‘835,526
Acdruéd vacation and other 31,749 2,888 2,187 , 3,208 40,030
Total Long-Term Debt ) . 34,749 122,674 718,027 _ 3,208 875,656
Total Liabilities 196,899 493,605 738,038 ] 13,5271 1,441,819
NET POSITION
Net investrient in capital aséets 2,624,148 1,798,425 8,431,552 904,719 8,658,844
Restriqged for debt service (gxpendable) 61,288 61,288
Unrestricted 600,447 (232,817) 114,491 ) 126,988 608.10'9
Tolal Net Posifion 3,124,595 1,586,608 3,607,331 1,030,707 9,328,241
Total Liabilities and Net Position _ $3,821,494 $2,059,213 .$4,345,369 $1,043,984 $10,770,060

The notes to the financial statements are an-integral part of this statement,
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Chan‘g‘e’s in Fund Net Position

OPERATING REVENUES
Sales and servicé charges
Connegtion fees and ofher
Total Operating Revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Personal services
Contractual services.
Materials and supplies
Depreciation
Other
Total Operating Expensées
Operafing Income (Loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on mvestments
~ Bond and other interest expense
. Miscellaneous honhoperating income
Total Nonoperating Revenues- (Expenses).
Income (Loss) Before Operaling Transfers
OPERATING TRANSFERS
Opérating tiansfers.In
Cperating fransfers out
Total Operating Transfers
Change In Net Position
Total net position - July 1, 2013

Total hiet position - Jung 30, 2014

The-notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Propriétary- Fuhds
Year Ended June 30, 2014
Business- type Actjvities - Enterprise Funds
Emerdency Other
Electrical Services Sewer Enterprise
Fund ) Fund Fund Funds Totals
$1,565,260 $139,610 $373,804 $342,765 $2,421,748
7,986 8,759 16 31,520 48,281
1,578,265 148,669 373,820 374,285 2,470,029
759,695 759,695
522,664 130,624 55,010 110,945 819,243
55,462 10,717 100,489 39,168 205,836
28,308 19,871 14,049 17,690 80,818
122,742 79,972 134,268 40;842 377824
263,339 93,433 77,347 160,540 . 584,669
1,742,210 834,617 382,063 369,185 2,828,075
(168,955) (186,048) {8,243) 5,100 __(358,046)
228 218 612 370 3,558
(8,641) (35,660) (44,301)
_75,803_ 75,803
78,101 __(8,363) (35,048), 370 35,060
(90,854). (194,311) (43,291) 5,470 (322,986)
8,256 205,958 10,935 70,997 296,145
(81,747) 0. (28,770 (5,692) (118,209),
(73,492) 205,958 (18,835) 64,306 477,938
(164,346) 11,647 (62,126) 69,775 {145,060).
3,288,941 1,553,961 3669457 960,932 9473201
$3,124,605 $1,565,608 $3,607,331 $1,030,707 $0,328,241
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GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Gash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to employees
Payments in liel of taxes
Inferest received
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Qperating Activities

CASH FLLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANGING
AGTIVITIES
Operating trapsfers from other funds
Operaling transfers to otherfunds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Noneapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of inferfund loans
Acquisition and constriction of capital assets
Principal paid on maturify of long-term debt
Intetest paid on forig-term debl
Net Cash Used for Capital and
Related Firancing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in restricled cash and
investments for debt service
Net €ash Used by lavesting-Activities

- Inctease (Decreass) in Cash
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - July 1, 2013
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - June 30, 2014

Recongiliation of operating incomé-to net ¢éash
provided {used) by operating activities:
Operating ircomeé (loss) '
Adjustmenits o reconcile operating income to net
eash provided (used) by dperating agtivities:
Depreciation
Nen-operating Income
Interest recelyed
Changes in assets « Degrease in:
Adcourifs receivdble
Prepaid expenses
[nveritory
Changes.in liahilitles - Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Acerued vacation
Customer deposits

Net cash ptovided (used) by operafing aclivities

The fotes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Statement of Cash Flows,
Proprietary Funds
Year Erided Juiie 30, 2014

-Emergency- Other
Electrical Senices Sewer Enterprise

Fund Fund Fund Funds Totals
$1,583,322 $181,676 371411 $264,812 $2501.221
{923,616) (120,809) {177,696) (185,073) (1:418,588)
(533.417) (181.401) (55.457) (114,116) (834,391
{87,312) (26.166) (23,060) (136,538)
2,208 978 . B12 370, 3,568
41,881, (70,256) 112,704 32,933 117,262
8,255 205,958 10,935 70,997 296,145
(81,747) (29,770) (6:692) . (118,209)
(73.492) 205,958 (18,835) 64,305 177,936
2,394 (62,938) (22,000) (72,544)
(88,074) (12,493} (16,178} (52,449 (183,194)
(24,770) (18.051) (42,821)
(8,641). (35,660}, (44,301)
(85,680) (98,842) (63,889) (74,449) (322,860)
' (309) (309)
0 0 (309) 0 (309)
(117,591) 36,860 29,671 22,789 (27.971)
527,083 46,826 53,243 59,039 686,161
$409,762 $683,686 $82,914 $81,828 $658,190
($168,955) ($185,948) {$8,248) $5,100 ($358,046)
122,742 79,972 194,268 40,842 377,824
75,803 ‘ 75,803
2,298 278 612 370 3,568
2,237 33,007 (2/409) (8,773) 24,062
(2,830) (27) (109) (99) (3,0885)
7,606 0 1285 7,891
5,903 3,239 (10,968) (921) (2,747)
(10,043). {1,012) {329) 1963) (12,347)
(710) 235 (118) {2,208) (2,801)
7,830 {700) 7130,
341,881 ($70,256) $112,704 $32,933 $117.262
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The City of Cascade .Locks (the Gity) is a municipal corporation governed by a mayor and six
council members elested by the citizens of the City. Administrative functions are delegated to
individuals who report to and are trespohsible to the council. The chief administrative officer is the
city administrator.

The accompanying financial statements present all funds and component units for which the City
is considered to be financially accountable. The criteria used in imaking this determination
includes appointment of a voting majority, imposition of will, financial benefit or burden on the
primary government, and fiscal dependency on the primary government. Based upon the
evaluation of these criteria, the City is a prifnary government with no includable component units.

Governmeiit-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The gowarnment*wme financials statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statément of
changes in net position) report information on all of the non-f iduciary activities of the City, Forthe
most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-fype activities, which rely to a significant extent, on fees and charges for
support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to ‘which the direct expenges of a given
* function or segment are offset by prograim reévénues. "Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a spegcific function or segment. Program revenues includes 1) charges to
customers -or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) -grants and contnbutlons that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among programs revenues are reported instead as genéral
revenues.

Major individual goevernmental funds are reported as separate colurins in the fund finahcial
statements.

Measurement Focus

. The government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds financial statements are
presented on 4 full acorual basis of accouriting with an gconomic resource measurement focus,
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these
funds are included on the balance sheet. Under the full accrual basis of accouriting, revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of
the timing -of related cash inflows .and outflows.
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

Measurement Focus - continued

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement foous and the modified accrual basjs of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they aré both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enotigh thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current perfod. For this purpose, the Gity considers fevenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 :days of the end of the current fiscal peried. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
éxpenditures, as well as claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due,

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal peried
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal periad. All other revenue items: are considered to be measurable and available
only when cash is réceived by the government.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:
The general fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general goveinment, except those required to be actounted for in
another fund. '

The street fund accounts for the Teceipt and expenditure of funds. associated with the
construction and maintenance of streets within the City.

The capital reserve 08 fund is established to ascount for monies accumulated for major
fixed -asset additions. Principal funding is provided by annual budgeted transfers from
other funds '

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
The electrical fund accounts for the activities of the City’s electric distribution operations,
The emergency services fund accounts for the activities of the City's fire and ambulance
Operations.
The sewer fund accounts for the activities of the City's sewage collection and treatment
operations.

Additionally the City reports the following. fund types:
Special revenue funds that agcount for revenues derived from specific sources that have
been restricted to finance particular functions or activities. Thesé include the system
development fund, grants fund, tourism fund, and cemetery trust fund:

Other proprietary funds including the CATV, water, and cemmetery funds that .account for
the respective revenues and expenditures of these activities.
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statemetits
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - contmued

Measurement Focus-continued

Private-sector standards of accounting and finahicial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the goyernment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the
extent that those pronouncements do rot conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, Goveriwmerits also have the option of followirg subsequent private-
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The governmenit has elected not to follow subsequent private=sector guidance.

As a general tule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminatéd from the government~W|de
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-ieu of taxes and other
charges between the City's electric, water, sewer, and cable television functions and various other
fuhctions of the governmerit. Eliniination of these charges would distort the direct costs and
program revenues reported for the various functiens concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicarits for gdods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants ard contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, in'clud’ing special assessments, Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues tather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nohoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s prmclpal ongoing operations. The principal

“operating revenues of the Gity's enterprise funds are oharges to customers for sales and services.
The City also recognizes as operating reveriue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost -
of connecting new: customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the
costs of sales and services, administrative expenses, and deprediation on capital assets. All
revenues. and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nenoperating revenues and
expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for uss, it is the City'’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Assets, Liabilities, and Net position or Equity

Cash and Cash Equivdlents

For financial reporting purposes, the City considers all'highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Deposits and Investments

Oregon Revised Statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations .of the U.8. Treasury and its
agencies, certain bonded obligations of Oregon municipalities, certificates of deposit, certain
commereial paper, bankér's acceptance, corporate debt, bank repurchase agreements, and the
Oregon State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool. Investments for the City are
reported at fair value,

Receivables and payables
All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectiblé accounts.
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACGOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Assets; Liabilities, and Net position or Equity — continued

Receivables and payables - continued

Ad valorem property taxes are levied on all taxable property as of January 1 preceding the
beginning of the fiscal year. Property taxes become a lien on January 1 for personal propefty and
on July 1 for real property, Collection dates are November 15, Februaty 15, and May 15.
Discounts are allowed if the amount due is received by November 15 or February 15, Taxes
unpaid and outstanding on May 16 are considered delinguent. Uncollected propefty taxes are
shown in the cormbiried balance sheet. Uncollected taxes are deemed to be substantially
collectible or recoverable through liens; therefore, .no allowance for uncollectible taxes has been
established. Propeity taxes collected within approximately sixty days after fiscal year end are
recognized as revenue. The remaining balance of taxes recgivable is recorded as deferred
revenue because it is not deemed available to finance operations of the current period. All
property taxes receivable are due from property-owners within the City.

Inventory of Materials and Supplies-

Iriventories of materials. and supplies in Enterprise Funds are stated at the lower of cost or market
using the first-in first-out (FIFO) method of costing. Inventories in the governmental type funds are
not éansidered material and conseduently are recorded by the City as expenditures at the time of
purchase.

Restricted Assets
Certain fund balances are restricted to the purpose for which the fund was created. Restricted
assets: in the séwer fund result from sewer revenue bond debt service requirements specified by

United States Department .of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service. These assets have been set ™

aside to pay principal and interest on bonds payable in future: years. and emergency repairs or
replacement caused by unforeseen catastrophe. Such restricted amounts at June 30, 2014 were
$61,288. Included in this amaunt is the RUS requiréd réstricted reserve of $53,711,

Other agsets are. restricted by enabling legislation for system develdpment, highway and street
maintenance and coristruction, culture and recreation and cemigtery maintenarnce.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which' include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads,
sidewalks, and similar items); are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities coltimns in the -government-wide financial statements, Capital assets ‘are defined by the
City as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $3,000 and an estimated useful life
extending beyond a single reporting period. Such assets are stated at historical-cost, orestimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. In a prior year the City hired conisultants to prepare-an
estimate’ of the orjginal cost of the City’s enterprise- fund capital assets. Substantially all of the
cost of such assets is based on this estimate. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated
fair market value at the date of donation,

The cosfs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially éxtend assets lives are not capitalized.
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

Assets, Llab|||t|es, and Net position or Equity — contihued

Capital Assets — continued

The City's policy is fo capitalize material interest costs as part of the cost of capital assets based
on the borrowing costs incurred. Such costs were not considered iaterial in.2014.

Property, plant, and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

_Assets Years
Buildings and improvements 20-50
Public domain infrastructure 30-100
-System iifragtructure 25-50
Vehicles 10-20
Office and other équipment 5-10

Compensated Absences and Sick Pay

Compensated ‘absences for vacation pay are acerued in the government—WIde and propnetary
fund financial statements. Sick pay, which does not vest, is recognized in all funds when leave is
taken.

Long-Term Debt

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicablé govérnimental dctivities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type Statement of
Net position.

Fund Equity
Beginning with fiscal year 2011 the Clty implemented GASB Statement No. 54, “Fund Balance

Reporting and Gevernmental- Fund Type Definitions.” This Statement prowdes more clearly
defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constrairits placed on a
government's fund balances more transparent. The following classifications describe the
relative strefigth of the spending constraints:

o Nonspendable fund balance—amounts that are not in spendable form (such as
inventory) of are required to bé maintained intact.

» Restricted fund balance—amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers
(such as grantors, bondholders, and higher lévels of goverriment), through constitutional
provisions, or by enabling legislation.

¢ Committed fund' balance—amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Gity itself,
using'its highest level of decision-making authority (i.e., City Coliincil). To be réported as
committed, amounts ‘canihot be used for any other purpose tinless the City takes the
same hlghest level actioni to réemove or change the constraint.

e Assigriedfund balance—amounts the City intends to useé for a specific purpose. Intent
can be expressed by the City Council or by an official or body to which the City Coungil
delegates the authority.

e Unassighed fund balance—amounts that are available for any purpose. Positive
amounts are reported only in the General Fund,
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CITY OF CASCADE LQCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

Assets, Liabilities, and. Nét position or Equity — continued

Use of Estimates o ‘ A

In preparing the City's financial statements, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amourits of asseéts and liabilities &nd disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported arhounts of
revenues and expendifures and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could
differ from those estimates,

NOTE 2 — DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
.Deposits and investments
Custodial credit risk for deposits Is the risk that jn the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits
may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in the possession of
an outsjde party. Oregon Revised Statutes require deposits to be adequately. covered by federal
depository insurance or deposited at an approved depository as identified by the Oregon
Treasurer. At June 30, 2014, the carrying amount of the City's deposits. was $211,468 and the
bank balance was $272,996, Of the bank balance, $260,000 was covered by Federal depository
insurarice and $22,996 was subject to custadial credit risk but was collateralized in accordance
with Oregon Revised Statutes.

For investmenits, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty;
the City will not be able to recover the value of its investiments or collateral -securities in the
passession of an outside party. Inferest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Investments are diversified to minimize the risk of
-lo8e resulting from over-coricentration of assets in.a specific maturity-period, a single issuer, or an
individual class of securities. The Gity has not adopted a format policy for these risks. At June 30,
2014 the City's investment balahces were as follows:

Reported Amount/
Cost Fair Valie
Oregon Local Government
irjvestmient Pdol $2,135636 $2,135,636.

The Local Government Investment Pool is included in the Oregon Short Term Fund (OSTF),
which was established by the State Treasurer. OSTF is not subject to SEC regulation. OTSF is
subject to requirements established in Oregon Revised Statutes, investment policies adopted by
the Oregon Investment Council, and portfolio guidelines established by the Oregon Short Term
Fund Board. The Governor appoints the members of the Oregon Investment Council and thé
Oregon Short Term Fund Board. The pool is unrated as to credit quality rating.

Cash and investments are reflected on the combined balance sheet as follows:

Unrestricted $2,225,230
Restricted for debt service 61,288
 $2,286,518
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

June 30, 2014

Notes to Finaneial Statements

NOTE 2 — DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - continued

Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2014 for the City’s individual major funds and nonmajor funds in the

aggregate, including the appllcable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Less
Accounts Taxes' Allowarnice for
‘ Recelvable  Recelvable Total Uncollectibles Total
General $55,532 310,892 $66,424 ($12,600) $53,824
Streéts 5,302 5,392 5,392
Electrical 109,859 109,859 (225) 109,634
Eriergency Services 45,027 45,027 (20,000) 25,027
Sewer 35,584 35,584 35,584
Nonmajot Fuids 91,770 91,770 91,770
$343,164 $10,892 _ §354,056 (§32,826) $321,231
Capital assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 -was as follows:
Balances Balances
July 1, 2013 Additions Deletioris June 30,2014
Governmental activities: S o I o
Capital agsets; not being depreciated: o o
Land $171,265 $171,265
 Total capifal assets , not being depreciated ___ 171265 0 0 _A71,2685
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvetents 247,281 247 281
Machinery and equipment 355,851 20,357 376,208
Infrastructure 1,968,269 55,801 2,019,060
Total capital assets being depreciated 2,566,391 76,158 0 _ 2642549
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings -and improvenients (147,725) (6,226) (153,951)
Machinery and equipment (247,787) (16,244) 264,031)
Infrastructure _(1,175,740)  __(46,603) (1,222,343)
Total accurnulated depreciation (1571,262) __(89,073) 0 (1,640,325)
Total capital assets; being depreviated, net 995,139 7,085 0 1,002,224
Governmental activities capital assets, net $1,166,404 $7.085 $0 $1,173,489
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notesto Financial Statements

Jurie 30, 2014

NOTE 2 ~ DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS — contintied

Capital assets - continued

Business-fype activities capital assets, net $9,753,986

Balances Balances
July 1», 2013 Additions D,eletibn‘s Jupg 30,2014
Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated.
Land $133,927 $133,927
Construction In progréss 13,932 13,932
Other 33,505 33,605
- Total capital assets, not being depreciated . 181,364 0 0 181,364
Capitd| assels, being depreciated: -
Buildings 1,631,038 1,631,038
System . 12,048,651 97,422 12,148,973
Machipery and equipment 1,651,676 85,777 48,752 1,668,601
Total capital assets, being dépreciatéd 15,329,183 163,199 _ 4§,?§2 "1—5.,443.610‘ ‘
{ ess acctimiilated depreciation for:
Buildings (135,403) (32,516) (167,919)
System (4,693,842) (265,579) (4:949,421)
Maghifiery and equipment . (827.288) (89,731), . (48.748). _(968,278)
" Total Heeumlated depreciation _ (B7sB5AY) | (377.826) _ (8749 _(6085818)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 9,672,622 (214,627) 3 9,357,992
($214,627) $3  $9,539,356

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/pragrams of the City as follows:

Governmental activities:
General government
Highways and streets, including depreciation of
general infrastructure assets

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Watsr
Sewer
CATV
Elgétric
Public safety

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities

23-

817,147
__519%

$69.073
$30,141
134,269

10,702
122,742

79,972

$377,826
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to- Financial Statements

June 30,2014

NOTE 2 — DETAILED NOTE$ ON ALL FUNDS - continued
Interfund transfers

The City routinely makes transfers between funds. These are primarily to the Capital Reserve

Fund fer future major capital purchases and other funds for current capital outlay. Interfund
transfers for the yearwere as follows:
) Transfer In:
Capilal Nonmajor . Emergency  Nonmajor
TransferOut: _ Siféets Reserve  Governmiental | Elegtrical Sewer Seivices  Propristary  Tolal
Genaral o T ' §756 $202,958 3203714
Street $5,000 5,000
Cépitél Reserve $20,357 $8,254 10,179 3,000 66,250 107,040
Nonmajor governmerial 55,000 $500 55,500
Sewer $29,770 29,770
Electrical 76,000 5747 81,747
Nonmajor proprietary . 8,602 8,692
Total transfers out $75,367 $112,462 $500 $8,254 510,935 $205,058 $75,997 $489,463

Bonds payable and long-term debt

Bonds payable consists of a -sewer revenye senal bond issue; The interest rate for the 1998
Rural Utilities Service Sewer Revenue Borid issue is 4.75. Long-term débt consists of & loan from
Oregan Investment Board at a rate of 4%. Interest in the amount of $44.301 is included as a
direct expense on the-statement of activities, Other long-tefm debt consists of-accrued-vacation
and canstruction deposits. Maturities ‘of bond principal and other long-term debt at June 30, 2014

were as follows:

1998 Sewer
Révenie Bonds 0IB Loan Total

Principal =~ Interest Principal Initerest Pringipal Interest

2014-15 $16,841 $36,870 $28,145 $5,266 $44,986 $42,136.
2016-16 . 17,641 36,070 29,292 4,119 46,933 40,189
2016-17 18,479 © 35,232 30,485 2,926 48,964 38,158
2017-18 19,357 34 354 31,727 1,684 51,084 36,038
201819 20,276 33,435 22,282 498 42,658 33;933
- 2019-24 116,775 151,779 5,900 12 122,675 151,791
2024-29 147,272 121,282 ' 147,272 121,282
2029-34 185734 82,820 186,734 82,820
2034-39 190,306 34,313 190,306 34,313
$732,681 $568,155 $147,831  $14,505 $680,512  $580,660
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

NOTE 2 — DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS — continued
Bonds payable and long-term debt - continued

Changes in Long-Term Debt were as follows:

1998 Sewer
Revenue: o8
. Bonds Loan Other Total
Governmental-type activities:
Balance - July 1, 2013 '$18,143 $18,143
Increases 3,014 3,014 -
Balance - June 30, 2014 21,167 21,157
Business-type activities:
Balance - July 1, 2013 $750,732 $172,601 57,667 981,000
Payments (1 8,.051')‘ (24,770) (17,637) (6'0,',458):
Balance - June 30, 2014 732,681 147,831 40,030 920,542
Total - June 30, 2014 $732,681 $147,831 $61,187 $941,699

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFORMATlON
Risk man gement ’ ‘ )

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to; and destruction- -
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the City carries commercial
insurance. No settlements have éxceeéded coverage during the previous three years,

Employee Retirement Plan

Plan Deseription. The City is a participating employer in the Oredori Public Employees
Retirement Fund (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension public
employee retirement plan established under Oregon Revised Statute Chapter 238:600 that acts
as. a common investment and admiinistrative agent for public employers in the State of Oregon,
PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, postemployment healthcare benéfits, arinual
cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficlarigs. Benefits are
established by state statute.

In the 2003 legisiative session, the Oregon Legislative Assembly created a successor plan for
PERS, The Oregon Puklic Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP) is effective for all new employees
hired on or after August 29, 2003, and also applies 'to-any inactive PERS members who return
to employment following a six. month or greater break in service. OPSRP is @ hybrid cost-
sharing multiple. employer plan that consists of the following: (a) a pension program, which is the
defined benefif portion of the plan, and (b) an Individual Account Program, which is the defined
contribution of the plan. The 1998 Oregon Legislature established a different level of benefits
for employees who began their six month waiting period on or after January 1, 1996, This level
is called Tier Two.
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 3 - OTHER INFORMATION ~ continued

Employee Retirement Plan ~ continued

Both PERS arnd OPSRP are administered by the Public Employees Retirement Board (OPERB).
The comprehensive annual financial report of the funds administered by the OPERB may bé
obtained by writing to PERS, PO Box 23700, Tigaid, OR, 97281-3700, by calling 1-503-598-7377
or by aecessing the PERS web site at http://www,oregon.gov/PERS.

Funding Policy. Metbers of PERS areé required to contribute 6.00% of their salary.covered under
the plan. The City is required by ORS 238.225 to coniribute at an actuarially determined rate.
The rates for the year were. PERS Tier 1/Tier2 —26.37%; OPSRP genéral servicé members —
17.93%; and OPSRP police and fire — 22.03% of salary covered under the plan. The contribution
requirements for plan members and the City are established by ORS Chapter 238 and may be
amended by an act of the Oregon Legislature.

Annual Pension_Cost. For the year ended June 30, 2014, the City's anhual pension cost for
PERS was equal to the City's required and actual contributions. The required contribution was
determined as part of the December 31, 2013 actuarial valuation using the contribution rate
stabilization (rate collar) cost méthod. The astuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment
rate of return (net of administrative experises), (b) projected salary increases was 3.75% per year,
(c) future interest crédits on member contributiofis of 7.75% on regulai and variable meémber .
accounts, and (d) 1,26% per year post-retirement cost-of-living increases' on the first $60,000 of
annual bengfit and 0.15% oh ahnual benefits above $60,000. The.undetlying long-term assumed
rate of inflation is 2.75% per year. The actuarial value of PERS assets are valued on the entry
age normal cost method. The City's unfunded actuarial liability is being amortized as & level
percentage of payroll-ever a closed 20 year period for Tier 1/Tier 2 and-16.years for OPSRP.
Annual Pension Gost

Fiscal Year  Arinual Pension Percentage of Net Perision
Endmg Cost (APC) APC‘C“'ont.ri'buted Obligation
8-30-12 $129,666 100% 0
6-30-13 138,724 ‘ 100% 0
6-30-14 120,534 100% 0

Trend Information

Trend information is designed to give an indication of the progress made in accumulating
sufficient assets. fo pay benefits when due. As noted in the table, the City's actuarial valuation of
assets and accrued liability is pooled as of the 2013 valuation.

Schedule of Funding Progress for City of Cascade Locks

Actugrial Unfunded

Valuation Actuarial Funded Covered . UALJ
.. Date Liability . Ratio Payroll Payroll
12-31-11 1,547,049  75% 706,952 219%
12-31-12 1,140,684 83% '655,246 174%
12:31-13 904,432 88% 550,106 164%
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 3 — OTHER INFORMATION — continued

Employee Retirement Plan, continued

Retlrement Health Insurance Account (RHIA): As a member of Oregon Public Employees
Retirement Systeri (OPERS), the City. contributes to the Retirement Health Insurance Account
(RHIA) for each of its eligible employees. RHIA is a ¢ost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit other postenployment benefit plan administered by OPERS. Eligible PERS refirees who
receive benefits and are enrolled in certain PERS administered heéalth inslifance pfograms may
receive a subsidy towards the paymerit of health insurance premiums. This report can be .
obtained within the same PERS repott as stated in the PERS note. The authority fo establish
and amend the benefit provision of RHIA resides with the Oregon Legislature. Under ORS
238.420 retirees may receive a subsidy for Medicare supplemental health insurance of up to
$60 per month fowards the cost of their health insurance premium under the RHIA.
Participating governrients are contractually required to contribute to the RHIA at a rate
assessed each year by OPERS, currently .59% for tigr 1/tier 2 and .50% for OPSRP annyal
covered payroll. The OPERS Board sets the employer coritribution rates based on the annual
requited contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount actuarlally determined in accordance
with the parameters of GASB No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid ori an
angoing basis, is projected fo cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial
liabjlities of the plan over a period not to exceed thity years: The City's allogated RHIA
unfunded actuarial liability at December 31, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was. $7,614, $13,747, and
$18,314, respectively. The City’s contributions to RHIA for the: years ended June- 30, 2014,
2018, and 2012 were approximately $3,656, $3,571, and $2,050, respéctively, which equaled
the required contributions each year. -

B R . o A B o,
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GENERAL FUND

REVENUES
Property taxes and interést

Payments in lieu of taxes
from Enterprisé Funds

Intergovernmental revenues:.
Stafe liquor faxes
Library revenue
Gigarette taxes
State:revenue sharing funds

Charges for servicest
Use of city property fees
Gopy and fax charges
inforfnation service fees
Planning fees
Planning engineering estimates
. Gify hall rental

Fines and forfeituras

Miscellangous revenues:
Interest on investrments
Transient room assessment
Telephons franchises
Garbage service ffanchise fee
Othet

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Administrative;
Personal services
Materials and services

Planning:
Personal sefvices
Materials and services

Property department.
Personal services
Materials ‘and services

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schédule of Réveriues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Butget and Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance

.. Budgeted Amounts Favorablé
Original Final Actyal {Unfavorabley
_$185,000 $185,000 $196,225 $11,226
148,050 152,600 168,789 6,189
17,000 17,000 18,058 1,058
800 800 1,600 800
1,500 1,500 1,762 262
7,000 7.000 11,012 4,012
26,300 26,300 32,432 6,132
34,710 34,710 34,710 0
328 325 413 88

75 75 - 1,039 964
10,000 9,245 900 (8;345)
10,000 10,060 0 (10,600)
300 300 230 (70)
55,410 . 54,658 37,292 __(17;363)
180 150 650 500

250 250 621 371
93,100 93,100 112,966 19,866
3,600 3,500 4,145 645
1,000 1,000 1,000 0
13,031 13,031 1,215 {11,816)
110,881 110,881 119,947 0,066
525,791 529,586 545,335 15,749
88,288 88,288 89,470 (1;182)
32,920 32,920 26,215 ‘8,705
121,208 121,208 115,635. 5,573
37,103 37,103 36,260 843
27,736 27,735 3,718 _ 24,017
64,838 64,838 39,978 24,860
64,656 64,656 43,186 21,470
17,450 17,450 18,927 (1,477).
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Bcheadule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Ghanges in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

«28-

Year Ended Juné 30, 2014
Variance
Budgeted Amounts Favorable
Orlginal ‘ Final Actual (Unfavorable)
82,106 ) 82,106 62,113 19,893
Museum; ‘
Materials and seivices 1,500 1,810 1,834 (24)
Governmental/ Gommunity Reldtions:
Materials and services, 13900 . 13,590 6,909 6,681
Police Services:
Materials and services 87,133 87,133 87,132 1
Contingancies 10,062 10,062 0 10,062
Total Expenditures 380,747 380,747 313,601 67,146
Revenués Over Expeiiditures 145,044 . 148,839 231,734 $2,895
OTHER FINANCING SOURGES (USES)
Operating transfers out » (164,171) (167,966) {157,238) 731
_Repaymient of interfund loans 4 (48,878) . ._ {(48,873) __(48.878) 0
Total Cther Financing (Usesy - .- ) '(2'03,.04_4)‘. (206,839) {206,108)-
Revenues Over (Under ) Expenditures . 4 -
and Other Uses (58,000) (58,000) 25,626 83,626
FUND BALANCE - Juty 1, 2013 58,000 ‘ 58,000 '86,:3(.30. A 28,300
FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014 $0 $0- $114,026 '$111,026




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

STATE TAX STREET
REVENUES
State gas tax apportionment
Interest 6n investiments
Miscellaheous revenue
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Pé&rsonal services
Materials-and services
Capital outlay
Contingencies
Total Expenditures
Reveriues Over (Under) Expanditures

OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out

Revenues Over(Under) Expenditures
and Other Uses

FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013
FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Original and Favorable
Final Budget, _Actual (Unfavorable)
$66,000 $74,034 $8,034
350 502 152
100 0 (100)
66,450 74,636 8,086
39,140 29,497 9,643
28,184 13,248 14,941
11,200 801 1'0,399
67,926 0 67,926
146,450 43,541 102,909
(80,000) 30,995 110,995
(6,000) ___(5,000) -8
(85,000) 26,995 110,995
85,000 92,451 7451
$0 - $118,446 $118,446
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Notes to Required Supplementary Informaticn
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 — STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND AGCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Information ,
Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with Oregon Revised Statues (ORS 294 - Local
Budget Law) for all govemmental funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end,

Each year, the budget officer submits a propesed budget to the Budget Committee for public
hearing. The budget committee consists of the Gity Council and an equal humber of lay citizens of
the City appointed by the counci. The budget committee reviews the proposed budget and
approves the biidget document. The Council holds a public hearing and adopts a final budget no
later than June 30.

The budget is prepared by category (i.e., personal service; materials and services, capital outlay,
debt service and other requirements) within funds except for the General Fund which budgets on
a departhental basis: Adjustments to the budgetary appropriations require approval of the
Council. Expenditure appropriations may not be overexpended except in the case of grant
funding issued during the fiscal year. Council may transfer amounts between catégories by
resolution. Unexpected additional resources may be added to the budget through the use of a
supplerental budget.

The following ‘budgetary,gat;epgprigg;,had expenditures exceeding appropriations for-the-year: - - -

Fund Category _Ambunt
Gerieral Museum ' $24
Emergency Services  Repayment of interfund loans 999
Electrical Qperating transfers out 2,147

Recongiliation of Budgetary Information with GAAP Information
Following i a reconciliafion of the budgetary basis of accounting with the GAAP basis of
accounting for the General Fund and Street Fund: -

General Street
Revenues over expenditurés and '
other uses - budget basis $25,626 $25,995
Depretiation expense (17,147) (51,928)
Capitalized expenses 76,159
Interfuind loan repaymerits 2,395
Change in net position - GAAP basis $10,874 $50,228
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revefes, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Yesdr Ended Juie 30, 2014

Variance
.. Budgeted Amounts Favorable
_ ] -Qriginal ] Final Actual (Unfavorable)
ELECTRICAL FUND
REVENUES ) )
Residential sales $705,000 $730,000 $745,298 $15,298
Comnieicial sales 480,000 500,000 512,90{4 1’2,904
Street lights 25,300 25,300 25,509 209
Sales to public bodies 258,000 263,000 281,657 18,557
Customer installation 5,800 - 5,800 6,385 885
Pole ¢ontacts 8,760 3,750 6,506 2,766
Interest-on investments 3,000 3,000 2,298 (702)
Weatherizafion 25,000 26,000 12,367 (12,633)
Migcellangous ’ 1,00};500 1,001,500 54,037 , (947,463)
Tolal Revenues 2,507,350, 2,657,850 1,646,861 {810,489)
EXPENDITURES
Operating:
Personal senvices 945,446 946,448 428,774 516,672
Materials and services - 1,758,121 1,761,621 1,074,296 687,328
Capital outtay £9;000 69,000 18,292 50,708
Gontingencles ' 1,703 48,903 0 48,203
' | 2,774,270 2,824,270 1,521,362 1,302,908
Adsiinistration: o h
Peisonal services 141,439 141,439 133,317 B,122
Materidls and sejvicas i 54,435 54,435 37,003 17,432
_ 195,874 195874 170,320 265,654
Total Expenditures 2,970,144 3,020,144 1,691,682 1,328,462
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures {462.794) (462,794) (44,821) 417,973
OTHER FINANCING SOURGES (USES)
Répayment of interfund loans 2,394 2,394 2,394 0
Operating transfeis in 0 0 4,495 4,495
Operating transfers out (79,600) (79,600) (81,747) (2,147)
Total Qther Sources (Uses) » {77,208) {77:208) (74,858) 2,348
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
gnd Other Uses (540,000) (540,000) (119,679) 420,321
FUND BALANGE =July-1, 2013 540,000 540,000 445,007 (94,993)
FUND BALANGE - June 30, 2014 $0 $0 $325,328 $325,328
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expendifures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget drid Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2014

WATER OPERATING FUND

REVENUES
Water sales
Connection charges
(nterést on investments
Miscellangous revenues
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Operating’
Personal services
Materials and services
Capital outlay
Contingéncies

A‘dminis‘tration:_
Personal services
Materials.and services

Total Expenditures
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Total Othisf Financiig Souirces (Uses)

Revenues Qver (Under) Expendifures
and Other Uses

FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013

FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014

Variaice

Original ‘and Favorable
Final Budget __Actual (Unfavorable)
$206,800 $211,233 $4,433
2,000 2,674 674
400 265 (135)
19,500 27,584 8,084
228,700 241,756 13,056 _
51,887 45,821 6,066.
121,242 90,375 30,867
1,500 645 855
12,973 0 12,973

" 44,825 42,050

13,073 - 11,345 1,728
57,898 53,395 . 4,503
245,600 190,236 _ 55,264
(16,800) 51,520 68,320
3,600 3,600 0
_(6,800) _(6,692) 108
(3,200) (3,092) 108
(20,000) 48,428 68,428
20,000 42,193 22,193
$0 $90,621 $90,621
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS; OREGON
Schedule of Revenuss, Expenditores and
Changes in Fung Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2014

‘Variahce
Budgeted Amourils Favorable
Original __Final Acfual (Unfavorable)
SEWER OPERATING FUND
‘REVENUES .
Sewer service fees $330,000 $345,000 $373,804 $28,804
Miscellaneous reveriues 10,700 11,455 16 {11,439)
Interest on invéstments . 750 _ 750 __304 (446)
Total Reveitles 341,450 367,205 374,124 16,919
EXPENDITURES
Operating: )
Personal services 18,043 23,143 16,711 6,432
Matérials and services 196,986 200,741 183,203 17638 .
Capita) qutlay 5,500 5,600 0 5,600
Contingencies 21,847 35797 0 35,7897
243,276 265,181 199,914 65,267
Administration:
Personal services 40,701 40,701 38,209 2,402
Materials and setvices 12.842 12842 9,682 3,260
53543 . 53,843 47,881 5,662
Total Expenditiires 296,819 318,724 247,795 70929
Revenues Over Expenditures 44631 _ . 88481 126,329 87,848
OTHER FINANCING USES
Operafing transfers in 0 b 756 756
Operating transfers oyt (89,631) (83,481) (83,481) 0
Total Othef Financing Sources (Usss) (89,631) (83:481) (82,725) _ 756
Revenues Over {Under) Expendifures o o
and Other Uses (45,000) (45,000) 43,604 88,604
FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013 45,000, 45,000 69,647 24,647
FUND BALANGE - June 30, 2014 - $0 $0 $113,251 $113,251




CITY OF CASCADE LQCKS, QREGQN
Sehedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changesin Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance
Budgeted Amouhts , , Favorable
. ) Original . Final_ _Actual “{Unfavorable)
TELEVISION SYSTEM FUND
REVENUES
Cable service fees $72,000 $72,000 $66,173 ($5,827)
HBO gervick fegs 8,700 8,700 8,461 (239)
Channel 23 advertising income 600 600 420 (80,
Cable internet sales 56,000 66,000 60,248 (6.752)
Cable modem sgles 500 500 750 250
Connection charges 1,700 1,700 1,620 (80)
Interést on ihvestments 50 50 71 21
Miscellaneous revenues 10,000 10,000 (888) (10,888)
Total Revenuss. . 149,450 149,450 126,855 (22,595)
EXPENDITURES
Operating CATV: , o
Personial services 4,776 13,176 12,234 942
Materials and services : 86,769 86,769 86,827 (58)
Contingentcies __ 32898 13495 0 13,495
_ 124,240 143,440 99,061 14,379,
Opgrating Cable Internet; : C
Personal setvices L. L AgTe 7,876 7,262 L4
Materials arid seivices 29,984 28,984 23462 5,622
Capital outlay 450 450 0 450
35,210 36,810 30,724 6,086
Tota) Expenditures 159,450 150,280 129,785 20,465
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (10,000) (800) (2,930) (2,130)
OTHER FINANGING S8QURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 0 0 2,141 2,147
Repayiment of inferfund loans ) ] (9,200‘): (9,200 0
Tetal Other Financing Sources (Uses) _ 0 , (9,200) _(7,058) - 2,147
Revenueés Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Uses (10,000) {10,000} (9,983) 17
FUND BALANGE - July 1, 2013 10,000 10,000 19,084 9,084,
FUND BALANGE - June 30, 2014 . $0 $0 _ $9.101 $9,101




CITY OF CASCGADE LOCKS, OREGON
Sehedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund ‘Balarnices - Budget and Actual

tear Ended Jyie 30..

J 0
Variance
Budgeted Amounts _ Favorable
‘ “Qriginal " Final Aciua (Unfavorable)
EMERGENCY SERVICES FUND
REVENUES
Fire and ambulance fees $98,718 $98,718 $139,910 $41,192
Interest reveniué 76 75 278 203
Miscellaneous income 1,500 1,500 8,769 1,259
Total Revenues 100,293 100,293 148,047 48,654
EXPENDITURES
Operating: ,
Persondl services 132,352 132,362 11 81'8,59 13,493
Materials and services 86,082 92,325 91,129 1,196
Gapital outlay 15,700 23,200 14,100 9,100
Contingenties 24,203 15,010 0 15,010
_ 268,337 262,887 224,088 . »,3.8,799
Administration: , 4 ,
Pefsonal setvices ' 12,639 12,539 11,766 713
Materials and services 957 1,957 998 989
14,496 14,498 12,764 1782
Total Experiditures Cweo s 272833 277,383 236,862 . 40531
Revenues Bver (Under) Expenditures (172,540) ' (177,080) . (87,908) 89,185
OTHER FINANGING SOURCES (USES)
Qperaling trangfers in 120,000 124,550 123,068 (1,482)
‘Repayntent of interfund loans (2,460) (2,460). . (3,4@ _ (999)
Total Other Finanging Sources {Uses) 117,540 122,090 119,609 (2,481)
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditires
and Other Sources (65,000) (55,000) 34,704 86,704
FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2018 55,000 55,000 76,547 21847
FUND BALANCE = Jurie 30, 2014 $0 $0 $108,251 _ $108,251




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Chahges in Fund Balarices - Budget and Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2014
‘ Variance
Budgéted Amounts Favorable
Original , Final Actual (Unfavorable)
GEMETERY FUND
REVENUES . .
Salég and fees $2,400 $2,400 $6,010 $3,610
Interest on investments . 50 .50 .35 (18)
Tolal Revenyes ) 2,460 2,450 6,045 3,695
EXPENDITURES )
Personal services 2,542 3792 3,579 213
Materials ant sérvices 2,275 4,558 4,459 99
Contingencles 5633 . .2,100 0 .. 2100
Total Expenditures 10,450 10,450 8,038 2,412
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures ‘ (8,000) (8,000) (1,998) 6,007
FUND BALANGE = July 1, 2013 8,000 8,000 8,539 539
FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014 $0 $0 $6,546 $6,646
GRANTS FUND
REVENUES .
Grant revenues $54,250 $66,000 $50,000 {$6,000)
EXPENDITURES |
Materlals and services 54,250 61,500 56,500 6,000
Revenues Over (Under) Experiditures 0 (5,500) (5,500): 0
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES |
Operating transfers i 0 5,500 5,500 0
Revenues and Other Sturces
Over Expenditures 0 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2018 0 0 0] 0
FUND BALANGE « June 30, 2014 $0 $0. $0 $0
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

1998 SEWER BOND FUND

REVENUES
Interest on invéstments

EXPENDITURES
Principal payments
Interest payments
Contingencies
Total Expenditures
Revenues Qver (Under) Expénditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Qperating transfers in

Revenues and Other Seurces Over
{Under) Expendifures ‘

FUND BALANCE - July 1,2013

FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FUND

REVENUES
Interest on investments
Miscellanéous revenue
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES -
Capital outlay

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013

FUND BALANCE ~ June 30, 2014

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance

Original and Favorable
__Final Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$300 $308 _$8
16,078 18,051 (1,973)

37,633 35,660 1,973

60,800 0 60,800
114,611 63,711 60,800
(114,211) (53,403) 60,808
53,711 53,711 0

(60,500) 308 60,808

60,500 60,678 178

$150 $279 $129

0 9,631 _ 9,631

150 9,910 9,760

37,150 0 387,180
~(37,000) 9,910 48,910
37,000 52,388 15,388

$0 $62,298 $62,298
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GITY OF CASCADE LLOCKS, OREGON
Schedule.of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2014

CEMETERY TRUST FUND

REVENUES
Inferest on investments

EXPENDITURES
Contingéncies

Revenues Qver (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in

Revenues Over (Urider) Expenditures
and Other Sources

FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013
FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014

OIB FIRE HALL DEBT FUND

REVENUES
Miscellaneous revenue

EXPENDITURES
Principal payments
Interest payments

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Experiditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
‘Operating transfers in

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Soyrces

FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013

FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014

Variance
Original and Favorable
_Final Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$50 §73 $23
14,250 9 (14,250)
(14,200) 73 . 14,273
200 840 640
{14,000) 913 14,913
14,000 14,357 357
$0 $15,270 $15,270
$150,000 $0 _($150,000)
177,044 24,770 162,274
6,372 8,641 (2,269)
183,416, 33,411 150,005
(33,416) (33,411) 5
33,416 _ 33411 (%)
0 0 0
0 0 0
$0 __ %0 $0
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget-and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2014

40-

Variance
Original.and Favorable
__Fingl Budget _ Actual _(Unfavorable)
TOURISM FUND
REVENUES ' v
Room gssessment $39,900 $48,414 $8,514
Interest on investrments 150 110 (40)
Miscellaneous income 4,200 ' 450 (3,750)
Total Reévenues 44,250 , 48,974 4,724
EXPENDITURES
Materials and servites 54,828 52,669 2,159
Contingencies 1,022 o 0 ‘ 1,922
Total EXpenditures 56,750 52,669 4,081
-Re\(enues Qver (Under) Expenditures {12,500) (3,695) 8,805
OTHER FINANCING USES
. Operating transfers out 0 - (500) (500)
- +Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures - LG ~
and Other Uses (12,500) (4,195) 8,305
FUND BALANGE - July 1, 2013 12,500 19,078 6,578
FUND BALANCE - June 30, 2014 %0 $14,883 $14,883




GITY OF GASGADE LOCKS, OREGQON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Chariges in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Year Ended: June 30, 2014

Varignge
Budgeted Amounts Favorable
‘ S Qriginal Final Actiial {Unfavorable)
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND - 08
REVENUES . .
Interest on investments $3,000 $3,000 $6,240 $3,240
Miscellaneous revehue 150,000 150,000 153 (149:847)
Total Revenues 153,000 153,000 6,393 (146,607)
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay 525,000 525,000 114,421 410,579
Contingencies 1,022,359 1,008,559 0 1,006,559
Tolal Expenditures 1,647,359 1,531,659 114,421 1417,138
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,394,359) (1,378,5659) (108,028) 1,270,631
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 192,659 192,659 171,600 (21,069)
Operating transfers out 0 (15,800) 16,800
Total Other Firiaricing Sources (Uses) 192,650 176,850 171,600 (5,269)
Revenues and Other Sources (Uses) o
Over (Under) Expeiiditures . 1200 ;‘700) (1,201,700) 63,672 1,265,272
FUND BALANCE - July 1, 2013 1,201,700 1,201,700 1,205,784 4,084
FUND BALANCE - dune 30, 2014 $0 $0, . $1,269356 $1,269,356
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory of materials

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT = net of
accumulated depreciation

Total Assets. . . .

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LJABILITIES
Accounts.payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Custorer deposits

Total Current. Liahilities

LONG-TERM DEBT
Accrued vacation

Total Ligbilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

The fotes to the financial statements are an Infegral part of this statement,

CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Combining Schedule of Net Position
Non-major Proprietary Funds
Juné 30, 2014

Non-major Funds

Total
Television Nori-major
System Cemetery Water Proprietary

Fuiid Fund Fund Funids
$2,246 $6,641 $72,941 $81,828
12,516 24,789 37,305
409 409
13,179 6,544 19,728
27,941 6,641 104,683 139,265
141,686 30,817 732,216 904719
$169,627 $37,458 $836,809 . .. $1,043.984
$5,417 $21 $921 $6,359
247 74 976 1,207
0 0
2,415 2,415
5,664 95 4,312 10,074
0 3,208 3,206
5664 95 7,518 18,277
141,686 30,817 732,216 904,719
20,977 6,546 ___ 97,165 _ 125,988
163,963 37,363 _ 829,381 1,080,707
$169,627 $37,458 $836,899 $1,043,984




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Nen-major Proprietary. Funds

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Year Ended June 30, 2014
Totat
Television Non-major
System Cemetery: Water Proprietary
Fund Fund Fund Funds
‘OPERATING REVENUES )
Salés and service charges $125,522 $6,010. $211,233 $342,765
Connection fees and other 1,262 30258 31,620
Total Operating Revenues 126,784 8,010 241,491 374,285
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 19,496 3,679 87,871 110,945
Contractual services 6,395 32,773 39,168
Materials and supplies 4,910 12,780 17,690
Depredition 10,701 30,141 40,842
Other 99,190 . A, 459 56,891 160,540
Total Operating Expenses 140,691 8,038 220,456 369,185
Operating Income {Loss) {13,907) (2,028) 24,035 5,100
NONOPERATING REVENUES - ,
Interest on investments 70 35 265 370
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (13,837). (1,993) _ 21,300 5470
OPERATING TRANSFERS .
Opsratinig transfers in 14,947 56,050 70,997
Operating transfers out . (6,692) (6,692)
Total Operating Transfers 14,947 0 49,358 64,305
Change in Net Position 1,110 {1,993) 70,658 69,775
Total net position - July 1, 2013 162,853 39,356 158,723 _, 960,932
Total net position - June 30,.2014 $163,963 $37,363 $829,381 $1,030,707




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON

Comparative Balance Sheet
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Sewer Fund
June 30, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
ASSETS
LCURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $82,914 $5_3,243
Actounts receivable 35,584 33,176
Prepaid expenses 109
Inventory 1,241 . 1,241
Total Current Assets 119,848 87,658
RESTRICTED ASSETS
‘Debt service:
Cash and investrients 61,288 . 60,979
Total Restricted Assets _61 !288; 60,979,
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT -
net of accumulated depreciation 4,164,238 4,288,323
Total Asssts $4,345,369 $4,436,961
LIABILITIES AND. FUND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Ascounts payable $2,632 $13,600
Accrued expenses 538 867
Current portion of long-term debt 16,841 16,077
Tatal Current Ligbilities _ 20,011 30,644
LONG-TERM DEBT
Bonds and notes payable 715,84Q 734,655
Acorugd vacation 2,187 2,305
Total Long-term Debt 718,027 736,960
Total Liabilities 738,038 767,504
NET POSITION
Net investment in caplial:assets 3,431,552 3,537,591
Restricted for debt service 61,288 60,979
Unrestricted 114,491 70,887
Total Net Position 3,607,331 3,669,457
Total Liabilifies and Net Position $4,345,369 $4,436,961




CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Sewer Fund
Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 . 2013
OPERATING REVENUES '
Sales and service charges $373,804 $352,768.
Connection fees and other , 16 6,110
Total Operating Revenues 373,820 358,878
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services 55,010 47 334
Contractual services 100,489 141,962
Materials and supplies 14,949 9,182
Depreciation 134,268 135,009
Other - 71,347 70,955
Total Operating Expenses S 382,063 404,482
Operating Income (Loss) ,, - (8,243) (45,554)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest on investments 812 777
Bond and other interest expense ‘ (:35,;660,") (41,188)
Total Nonoperating Revenues. (Expenses) _(35,048) (40,411)
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers (43,291) (85,965)
‘OPERATING TRANSFERS -
Operating transfers out (18,835) (19,766)
Net Income (Loss) ($62,126) ($108,721)
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Property Tax Transactions

Year Ended June 30, 2014 -
Current Levy
and Balance Balance
Receivable Cash Recelvable
Tax Year July 1, 2013 Adjustments Discount ~ Collections Jurie 30, 2014
GENERAL FUND ‘ | ) '
2013-14 $200,337 (3470) ($5,071) ($190,098) $4,698
2012-13 5,040 (180) 2 (2,089) 2,773
2011-12 2,877 () 797) 1,909
2010-11 1,808 (99) (839) 870
200910 750 (39) (410) | 301
2008-09 282 (29) (45) 208
2007-08 ‘
and prior s (26) . (16) 133
$211,269° " ($1,014)  ($5479) ($193;884) ~ ~° " $10,892
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Future Debt Service Requirements
June 30, 2014

Rural Utilities Service Oregon Investment
Sewer'Reveriue Bond _ Board Loan
Year of
Maturity Principal Interest Pringipa‘l lnter‘es‘,t

2014-18 $16,841 $36,870 $28,145 $5,266.
201516 17,641 36,070 29,292 4119
2016-17 18,479 35,232 30,485 2,928
2017-18 19,357 34,354 31,727 1,684
2018-19 20,276 33,435 22,282 A 498
2019-20 21,239 32,472 5,800 12
2020-21 22,248 31,463
2021-22 23,305 30,406
2022-23 24,412 29,299
2023-24 26,5671 28,139
2024-25 26,786 26,925
2025-26. 28,058 25,652
2026-27 29391 24,320
2027286 30,787 22,924
2028-29 ‘ 82,250 21,461
12029-30 33,781 19,929
2030-31 35,386 18,325
2031-32 37,087 16,644
2032-33 38,828 14,883
2033-34 40,672 13,039
2034-35 42,604 11,107
2035-36 44,627 9,083
203637 46,747 6,963
2037-38 48,968 4,743
2038-39 _ 7,360 2417

$732,681  $566,155 $147.831 $14,505
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Onstott, Broehl & Cyphers, P. C.

Certified Publi¢c Accountants
KENNETH L.ONSTOTT, cpa, OFFIGES:
JAMES T, BROEHL, ¢.p.a _ - ‘
RICK ¥: CYPHERS, tpa. : 100.EAST FOURTH STREET
» A THE DALLES, OREGON 97058
WILLIAM S. ROOPER. ¢.p.a réled Tolephorte: 541) 7969131
Fax: {541) 286-6151
MEMBERS:
Amagican tnshtule of c.p.a's 1313 BELMONT STREET
Oregon Society of c.pas. . HOOD AIVER, CREGEN-97031

Telephane: (541) 386-6661
Fax. (541) 3080178

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANGIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANGE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and Council Members
City of Cascade Locks, Oregon

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing staridards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards Issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of City of Cascade Locks as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statéments, which collectively comprise
City of Cascade Locks' basio finahcial statements and have issugd our.report thereon dated

 January 29, 2015,

* Internal Contvol over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered City of Cascade
Locks' internal conitrol over financial reporting (internal’ control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements. but not for the purpose of exprgssing an opinion on the
effectiveness of City of Cascade Lacks' internal control, Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of City of Cascade Locks' internal control.

A deficiéncy in internal control exists when the design or operation of a coritral does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of pérforming their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in ‘internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a déficiency, or a -
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is fess severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with goverhance.

Our consideration of iriternal control over financial feporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was riot desighed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore,
material weaknesses or significant deficlencies may exist that were not identified. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to he material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not

beén identified. We identified a deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying
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schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be a significant deficiency in
internal control over financial repoiting. This is referencéd as finding 2014-1.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements. are
free of material niisstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
Jlaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance With which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on ¢ompliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audif, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliarice or other mafters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

ina separate letter dated January 29, 2015,

City of Cascade Locks’ response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responsés. The City's response was not subjectéd to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statéments and accordingly, we
express no-apinion on it

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe thé scope of aur testing of internal control and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the efféctiveness of the entity’s
internal :control or .on compliance. This: report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Governiment Auditing Standards in considefing the entity'’s internal control and
_compliance. Accordingly, this communication in not suitable for any other purpose, -

- Owngtott, Broehl& Cyphers; PC
January 29, 2015
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CITY OF CASCADE LOCKS, OREGON
Schedule of Findings and Responses

Year Ended June 30, 2014
FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT
SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY

2014-1 In-house Accounting Controls

Condition The City does not presently have a system for performing some of the

necessary procedures and processes to adequately prepare fmanmal statements in

e A functromng w_orkorder system 1o properly caprtalize system construction projects
performed by City personnel. ‘

e Personnel with the necessary training and expertise to prepare the annual financial
report,

Criteria Initernal controls specify that an entity have the personnel and systems in place
to prepare complete and accurate financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

Effect Because the City does not have the in-house expertise to properly capitalize
system canstruction projects and prepsre the annual financial repeit, these must be
completed by the independent accountants as part of the annual audit.

4Recommendatron The City should carefully consider the cost-benefit of acqurnng the'
expértise to completeé these processes. o , -

City of Cascade Locks Responsé: .

s Hiring a third-party accountant to prepare the annual financial report would be limited
by the City's size and funds. The City acknowledges this shortfall and will examine
alternatives and the inherent risk of each to address these concerns, A more
practical solution to this issue would be to invest in training for staff so fhey could
learn how to prepare ahnual financials instead of having the auditors prepare.
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AUDIT GOMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS




Omstott, Broehl & Cyphexs, P. €.

Certified Public Accountanis
KENNETH L. ONSTOTT. o.p.a. OFFICES;
JAMES T, BROEHL, ¢.pa. , .
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WILLIAM S. ROOPER, ep 3 refire Telephone: (541) 786-9131
WILLIAM 8. RODPER, ¢.p s ratitey DN K
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Amrican ihsiiute of .0, 1318 BELMONT STREET
Digon Socieyy of ?c.pia{)fé‘ ‘ HOOD.RIVER, OREGON 97031
B Telephéne: (541).366-666 1
Fax; (541] 308-0178

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Cascade Locks as of and for the
year ended Juhe 30, 2014 and have issued ouf report thereon dated January 29, 2015, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Goverriment Atiditing Standards.

Compliance 4

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are
free of material misstatement, we performed. tests of its compliance with certain provigions of
laws, regufations, confracts, grarits, including provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as
specified in Oregon Administrative Rules OAR 162-10-000 to 162-10-320, of the Minimum
Standards for Audits of Gregon Minicipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing &n opinfon on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit; and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We performed procedures to thé extént we considered necessary to address the required
comments and disclosurées which included, but were not Jimited to the following:

Deposit of puiblic funds with financial jristitutions (ORS 295),

Indebtedness limitations, restrictiohs dnd repayment.

Budgets legally required (ORS 294),

Insurance and fidelity bond in force or required by law.

Prograrms funded from outside seurces.

Highway revenues used for public highways, roads, and streets.

Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS 294).

Public contracts and purchasing (ORS 279A, 2798, and 279C).

® @ ® O €& & & @

was not in substantial coripliance with certair provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants, including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon
Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through. 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of
Oregon Municipal Corporations except as follows:

In connegtion with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the Gity

Qregon Local Budget Law Compliance

The resuits of our tests disclosed three overexpenditures of budgetary categories in violation of
Oregon Local Budget Law. See note 1 of the notes. to required supplementary information of
the City's financial statements.
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OAR 162-10-0230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for determining our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpese of eéxpressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not
sxpress an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal coiitrol over financial reporting. A
control deficiency exists wheri the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or-employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiéncy is a control deficiency, or combination
of control deficiencies, that adversely affect the City’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatemment of the City's
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
City's internal control. A material weakness is a significant deficlency, or combination of
significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the City's internal
control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section arid would not riecessarily identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did ot
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial feporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses as defined above. We have. noted other jtems than are included in a
separate letter to managerment.

This rep,ért is intended ’s‘oleiy’ for the information of City of Cascade Lo.cks"ménégém‘e’h‘t:,' and

the Oregor Secretary of State and is hot intehded to beand should not be used by anyone
other than these parties.

Onstott, Broehl & Cyphers, PC
January 29, 2015
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LETTER TO MANAGEMENT

Jarivary 29, 2015

Mayor and City Council Members
City of Cascade Locks
Cascade Looks, Oregon 97014

We have audited thé financial statements of City of Cascade Locks as of and for.the year erided
June 30, 2014 and have issued our report thereon dated January 29, 2015.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporatiorss.
Those standards require thai we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material hiisstaterient.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the City of Cascade Locks for
the year ended June 30, 2014, we considered it§ iriteinal control structure i order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and
not to provide assurance on the internal control structure. However, we noted certain matters
involvirig the Internal control structtre and its operation that we r:t;gnsi:der to be deﬁciéhqi‘e‘s, under
standards established by the American Ihstitute of Certified Public Accountants. A deficiency in
infernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow. management to
prevent; or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.

Management's responsibility for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure and
limitations on the scope of this letter are outlined on pages 51 and 52 of the report reférred to
above and are incorporated by réference herein.

Comments and reconrimendations follow.

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

STATUS OF ITEMS REPORTED IN PRIOR YEAR
In prior years we have commented oh several items. Followirig is the current status of these
recommendations.




Utility Workerder System _ )
It was recommended that the City implement a workorder system for utility material and
labor expenditurés to more accurately account for such expenditures

Current Status:

During a prior fiscal year, the City purchased software to implement this
recommendation. City staff attended training in the implementation and use of
these programs. Our understanding is that the City is in the process of
implementing this software.

Approval for Disbursement

Testing of cash disbursements disclosed that various disbursements did not bear the
injtials of the autherizing offigial as indication of approval. Each invoice should exhibit
evidence of approval for disbursement prior to processing the check.

Current Status
Several instances of this were noted in current year te,sting.

Tourism Events

Itwas hoted that cash reports were not properly completed arid filed with the City Finance
Officer for some Tourism events. Vendors were sometimes paid out of the cash box.
Funhd raisers sponsored by the Tourish Commiittee should follow City policies for the
recelpt &nd disbursement of funds C ) S e

‘Current Status
This condition was not hoted during the current year.

Administrative Allocations . '
Recommendation was made in prior years to review the City's method of allocating
administrative o6sts to thé various funds and depariments.

Current Status ~
The City is in the process of implermnenting a new allogation process,

CURRENT YEAR ITEMS

Budget Issues

There were three budgét dverexpenditures noted in the d@udit. They are outlined on page
31 of the audit report, The Oregon Local Budget Law prohibits overexpenditure of funds in
the vatious budget categories

Recommendation .

Procedures should be implemented to. assure that thefe are ro overexpenditures
of the cafegories of the City budget. Funds should be monitored closely for the
last few months of the fiscal year and appropriate budget transfers made where
necessary,




We encourage the City to make improvements in the areas noted above. While, independence
requirements limit our ability to participate in the implementation of these recomimendations, we
will be pleased to assist you in any way possible.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council, State of Oregon and
others within the organization.

Ongtott, Broehl & Cyphers; P.C.







AGENDA ITEM NO Z %
STAFF REPORT

Date Prepared: 2-2-15

For City Council Meeting on: February 23, 2015
TO: Honorable Mayor and Citsr Council
PREPARED BY: Captain Jesse Metheny
SUBJECT: Emergency Services Organization

SYNOPSIS: Recently it was brought to the attention of the council that our command vehicle, a
2001 Dodge Durango used for emergency response, has reached the end of its service life. Some
well thought out and important questions were raised concerning its use and necessity during the
council discussion. I thought a formal review of not just the command vehicle, but rather a
brainstorming session to help me gather a general idea of the council direction and goals. for the
. Emergency Services Department-would help to keep us all working together towards a commoin

purpose.

Please find a questionnaire attached that should help me see your viewpoints on some basic
important questions. Your time is much appreciated. ’

USE AND REQUIREMENTS OF THIS VEHICLE: It would first be appropriate for
everyone to understand the use of this vehicle. The command vehicle as it has been titled
obviously has many purposes. Its primary use is for emergency response. This vehicle can
respond to all types of emergencies. It contains vital communication equipment that allows us to
talk to other agencies or bridge radio channels together to improve communications. This
equipment includes about $50,000 worth of FEMA supplied equipment granted to Hood River
County 911 that needs to remain in service as part of our County IGA for emergencies in Hood
River County. Each agency has a set of this equipment which allows us to work safely together.
This vehicle contains other equipment such as gas detectors, traffic control measures, important
city keys, emergency warning P.A. system, medical response gear, scene lighting, and many
other important items. Let’s look at some of these uses.

Medical: Instead of using our fire engines, when appropriate this vehicle can be used to respond
and/or send additional manpower to the scene of a medical emergency. Depending on the call
type and location, this a valuable cost saving option. Larger agencies have already been using
this type of vehicle for what they term “Rapid Response Vehicles”. They have discovered that
wear and tear on the larger more expensive vehicles can be kept to a minimum by utilizing an




SUV or Pickup type vehicle. Of course certain medical emergencies still require the use of fire
engine response to provide specialized equipment for rescue or extrication.

Fire and Rescue: This vehicle plays a valuable role in establishing command of a scene and
carries resources to control and coordinate large scale emergencies. On a fire scene the first item
required is the “establishing of command”. This sets the stage for all resources to work together
under a unified command structure to work safely and effectively in controlling and managing
the scene. This is required by FEMA and NFPA standards. Having these resources all in one .
location on a vehicle titled “Command” for incoming agencies to report to creates a standardized
approach throughout the county and improves interagency coordination. Every agency in Hood
River County has at least one similar vehicle that is kept on duty 24/7 by a command level
officer.

Training and personnel transport: Part of being a small agency means we sometimes have to
look outside our area to attend specialized training. In order to facilitate this activity the
“command” vehicle has been used for volunteers and paid staff to attend these training events.
Our volunteers are required to attend hundreds of hours of training every year in order to
maintain their certifications. Without these needed training classes our volunteers cannot do their
jobs. The alternative to not having this vehicle means that they either take a personal vehicle or
use our engines and ambulances which is not ideal for obvious reasons. If they were asked to use

their personal vehicles, they would be.disinclined to attend. Also for some training the crews.. . . ...

must take full turnout gear and SCBA’s which do not fit in small cars. This vehicle is used to
attend very important meetings and collaborate with key players in our region for the continuity
of training and emergency response in our area.

Public Service calls: 24 hours a day 365 days a year there are problems in our community that
need to be addressed. This “command” vehicle constitutes a duty officer position so that
whoever has the vehicle can respond to burn complaints, public assists, and other non-emergency
requests for assistance or ordinance enforcement. Anything from needing to check on radio
equipment at tower sites, to scouting out a possible fire or smoke seen in the area, and sometimes
fitting into tight spaces such as bike paths, small bridges and tunnels that none of our other
equipment can access. This vehicle is by far the most used of any of our resources and is a vital
part of how we care for the needs of our community.

CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS:

1. Replace command vehicle with used vehicle purchase or agreement.
We could look into surplus auctions and reach out to nearby agencies to find a used vehicle that
fits our needs and is in good condition. Portland Fire typically surpluses their Chevy Suburban’s
fully equipped with lights, and needed equipment, and a reasonable service life remaining. Also
the State and Federal fire agencies can sometimes surplus their vehicles directly to smaller rural
agencies or utilize programs like FEPP where the state retains ownership but the agency has the
vehicle for all needed intents and purposes other than being able to resell the vehicle. Our Capital
Outlay budget may have some room to temporarily repurpose funds for this purpose.




Replace vehicle with new purchase option.

This option would seem to be the more expensive option at first although the long term
ownership of a vehicle that was maintained by us with our low call volume could prove
to be the most cost effective. There are many finance options that would allow us to defer
the bulk of the cost to the next budget years where we could account for the cost in an
organized fashion. This would also allow us to select the most appropriate vehicle for our
purpose to match function. It is reasonable and common practice to take 4-5 years to pay
off a vehicle loan and with our wear and tear rates on the vehicle we should retain a
service life of around 15 years or more.

Repair of current vehicle.

This option would repair the vehicle we have been using at a cost of $2,225. See attached
Tanninen Cost Repair estimate, The engine currently has a blown head gasket and this is
on the 3™ motor with two different companies doing the installs. The transmission is also
beginning to slip and there are other smaller issues beginning to develop. The vehicle
could still be brought back into service but the mechanics recommendation is to
discontinue its use at this time,

Take no action/Not replacing the vehicle at this time.
Emergency departments around the nation use this type of vehicle. It is very common

practice and would be a huge step backwards for our Emergency Services Department to.. ... . ...

lose this resource. Its advantages far outweigh its cost. Not replacing this vehicle would
result in higher use and wear and tear rates to our current engines and ambulances. It
would decrease the department’s desire and ability to attend outside trainings and
meetings resulting in an isolating of the Cascade Locks department from the rest of our
mutual aid partners. This would impact our regional agreements to have the
communications resource in service and severely impact our ability to communicate with
other agencies and manage large scale emergencies.

Develop a City Council Solution.

You as the council may see things from one or more of these options that you like or do
not like. Please feel free to develop another option or combine these options to create the
best use of city resources.

RECOMMENDATION: I would recommend that the city council allow me to investigate a

new vehicle purchase as well as some surplus options to present to council. This would include
possibly some low cost or FEPP resources, as well as vehicles with loan options and budget
details.

Financial review and status: The financial plan would be developed in coordination with the

finance department once an option was approved by council. Funds would likely be balanced out
of capital outlay and include more than this budget year alone.




BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This vehicle was purchased as a surplus vehicle from Westside Fire in 2007. At this time the vehicle was
6 years old and had incurred a hard service life already with an unknown service record. The vehicle was
purchased by the City of Cascade Locks and has been in service since then being used as a command
vehicle for the uses listed above. The vehicle has proven to be a valuable and well used resource of the
Emergency Services Department. The service record since our purchase has been decent with regular oil
changes at or around every 3,000 miles. For the past 3 years the vehicle was added to our regular
maintenance schedule included with our annual inspections as an emergency vehicle which is required by
NFPA. In 2011 the motor needed to be replaced and was done by Del Carpine Automotive in Hood River.
That engine had to be rebuilt within the first couple hundred miles due to a failure. The motor then failed
again in early 2012, was taken back to Del Carpine who refused to warranty the work based on an oil
change that was 200 miles outside of the warranty parameters. (First oil change was done at 1200 miles
instead of 1000 miles). The vehicle was then sent to our regular emergency vehicle mechanics, Tanninen
Repair, who searched the motor manufacturer and was able to get them to warranty the motor which was
then replaced again. Now the current motor has a blown head gasket incurred during a code 3 response to
an emergency scene. These types of failures are unacceptable in Emergency Services and cause delays in
life threatening emergencies. The recommendation of our mechanics is to discontinue the use of this
vehicle. Their evaluation of current condition shows a pattern of continued failures and a lack of
reliability. The vehicle is now 14 years old and is predicted to have other major failures in the near future.
The cost to repair and maintain will likely exceed a reasonable cost over the next several years of
‘cotitinued operation. Current mileage is around 120;000. Thé ‘emergency lighting package is outdated
- with several wiring meltdowns that have had to be repaired. The transmission has been showing signs of
slipping early during start-up. The exhaust is in need of replacement. The interior and exterior are in good
condition. The value of the vehicle in current condition is estimated at $500.00-$1,000.00. The value if
repaired to working order would be around $3,500.00-$4,000.00.

My door is always open for questions or suggestions.

Please find a questionnaire attached that should help me see your viewpoints on some basic
important questions. Your time is much appreciated.

Please think about what you would change in our Emergency Services Department if you could
start with a fresh clean slate. Try not to let current practices influence the policies you would set.
Remember we have a duty to provide a service to our community and we must do so in a
dependable safe manner for our community and volunteers/employees.

Cascade Locks responded to 356 calls for service last year. Volunteers spent over 750 hours
in training and over 1,000 hours on emergency calls.




Questionnaire:

1. How fast should a fire engine or ambulance arrive at your house from the time you call 9117
a. Less than 5 minutes b. 5-10 minutes ¢. 10 minutes or more

2. Do you feel it is ok to not respond to a 911 call on occasion (perhaps 1-3 times per month)?
a. Notacceptable b. Acceptable c. acceptable as long as mutual aid can respond

3. Ifyoucall911 fora medical emergency do you feel you should receive a bill for that service?
a. No b. Yes, at cost of service c. Yes, at cost of service + overhead

4. Ifyoucall 911 for a fire or rescue do you feel you should receive a bill for that service?
a. No b. Yes, at cost of service c. Yes, at cost of service + overhead

5. If you call 911 for a public assist do you feel you should receive a bill for that service?
a. No b. Yes, at cost of service c. Yes, at cost of service + overhead

6. Do you feel that the Fire & EMS program here in Cascade Locks should be run like a business, or as a
public service?
a. Business model b. Public service model c. Other

R N RN R XTI

7. How do you feel the Fire & EMS program in Cascade Locks is running currently?
a. Very good b. Average  c. Below average d. other

8. Do you feel we should contract out the Fire & EMS services in Cascade Locks to another agency?
a. Yestofireonly b.YestoEMSonly c. Yesto both d. No to both

9. Do you feel we should combine the Fire & EMS services in Cascade Locks with another agency?
a. Yestofireonly b.Yesto EMSonly c. Yesto both d. No to both

10. Should Fire and EMS services be available 24/7 from Cascade Locks Station?
a. Yes b.No c. Fireonly d.EMS Basic Life Support e. EMS Advanced Life support

11. Do you feel that Cascade Locks should work cooperatively with other agencies in our region?
a. Yes b. No c. Yes at all cost d. Yes at some limited cost

12. Are you happy with our fire departments ISO rating of 5?7
a. YesS5isfine b. No, I would like to see it improve c. I would be ok with it going up

13. Any additional comments:

Please return this questionnaire to either Jesse Metheny or Gordon Zimmerman at your earliest convenience.

Name (you may remain anonymous) | Date




Tanninen Repair Service LLC
21620 NE 173rd Ave
Battle Ground, WA 98604

Phone # 360-687-0300
Fax # 360-687-8718

PO Box 308
Cascade Locks, OR 97014

AT o O THE
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Apparatus #C-90

2001 Dodge Durango

Vin# 1B4HS28N11F823776

Replace bath cylinder heads & head gaskets

) Hour ' 10 90.00 900.00T| -

parts HS26157PT head gasket set 1 193.70 193.70T

sarts 2D93 Rebuili Cylinder head 1 518.38 518.38T

garts 2DA4 Rebuili Cylinder head 1 518.38 518.38T

parts SAE 5/30 oil synthetic blend 10 471 47,107

parts Anfifreeze 2 13.79 27.58T

Shop Supplies 4 5.00 20,007

Sales Tax 0.00 0.00
TOTAL $2,225.14
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AGENDA ITEM NO: 2 e

CASCADE LOCKS STAFF REPORT
Date Prepared: February 18, 2015

For City Council Meeting on: February 23, 2015

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

PREPARED BY: Gordon Zimmerman, City Administrator
SUBJECT: City Light Dump Truck Options

SYNOPSIS: The City is in the process of purchasing a used digger/derrick truck in Texas for less
than the $100,000 authorized by the Council. We have worked with US Bank to finance the
cost of the truck minus the $19,500 paid by CIS Insurance. City staff has been searching for a 10
yard dump truck. Please find an example of the trucks we have found attached. It is a 2008
International 9200i for $44,950. While this unit is in Texas, it does help us define the cost that
we will need to have available for the purchase of a truck when we locate one in the Pacific
Northwest. ‘ '

We do have adequate funding already budgeted for equipment upgrades in our Capital
Reserves for Water, Wastewater, Streets and Electric Funds to split the cost evenly four ways.

The Council needs to set the maximum amount to spend for a used 10 yard dump truck.
CITY COUNCIL OPTIONS:

1. Do nothing at this time.
2. Set an amount for the purchase of a used truck.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to authorize staff to find the best 10 yard dump truck for
City use for less than or equal to $45,000 and to fund the purchase from the Capital Reserve
Funds for Water, Wastewater, Streets, and Electric reserves.”







003 INTERNATIONAL 92001 DUMP TRUCK in HOUSTON, TEXAS

DETAILS SHIFPING

SHARE CONTACT
THIS SELLER

Price: $44;9508pecification

Year: 2008
Make: INTERNA|
Model: 9200i
Class: CLASS 8
Category: Dump Truy
Engine Make: Cummins
Mileage: 600000

Seller Information

2/17/2015 2008 International 9200i, Houston TX - 112457149 - Commercial TruckTrader.com

Find Similar Trucks

¢ Dump Truck

new search

1996 INTERNATIONAL
4700

$12,900 Des Moines, IA

2002 STERLING
19500

Dump Truck
$44,900 Orlando, FL

2007 INTERNATIONAL
7600

Dump Truck
$64,000

Hartsville, IN

View large

Description RSO

LKQ Heavy Truck - Texas Best Diesel J

888)222-5374 ‘_? .
Reference Stock #: % Lt &KQ
RGG652014

— Heavy Truck

1020 Rankin Rd
Houston, TX See Al Inventory | Visit Dealer
77073 (Map) Web Site

LKQ has location all over the U.S we specialize in
Quailty Used trucks and Parls for every make and
models,LKQ-Texas Best Diesel is located in Houslon
.

AitpnkK@ Hedvy Truck - Texas  *required
Best Diesel -

Hello, I'm interested in your 2008
INTERNATIONAL 9200i Stock

#:RGG652014. Please contact me

Heavy Duty Trucks - Dump Trucks, Engine Manufacturer: Cummins, Engine
Type: Cummins ISM, Horsepower:, Transmission Speed: , Suspension:,
Ratio: , Tires: , Wheelbase: , Axle: , Mileage: 600000, Stock Number:
RGG652014 . .

[at your earliest convenience ¥ |, you can

reachmeatPhone ~ ~ ~~ ~or
atE@eﬂi o 4,_,*
Comments

&

(11 have a trade in

Would you like to
get our newsletter M‘J:___ﬁ
and special offers via Full Name "

email? Send

‘Type image number

Send us Feedback!

http:/iwww .commercialtrucktrader.com/listing/2008- INTERNATIONAL-9200i-112457149/2zmc=stf

2001 VOLVO
WG64

Dump Truck
$39,500

] 1977 Mack
L
Dump Truck

F9370
Dump Truck
$24,200

Acme, WA

2016 KENWORTH
‘T880
Dump Truck

Cail for Pric%imingham AL

1

1985 MACK
RDGE5S
Dump Truck

$13,900 Greensboro, NC

113







Joint Work Group on Economic Development

Page 1 of 2

Minutes
January 29, 2015

1

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance. The JWGED was called to order by PP Groves at 7:00 PM.
Members present: Mayor Cramblett, Port Commissioner Cramblett, PP Groves, PIGM Paul
Koch, Port Secretary Sally Moote, and City Council Member Bruce Fitzpatrick. City Council
Member Jeff Helfrich was excused. Citizen Member Gary Munkhoff was absent.

Welcomes and Self-Introductions

Adoption of meeting minutes November 19, 2014
Motion; Mayor Cramblett moved, seconded by PC Cramblett to approve the November 19,

2014 minutes, Motion passed unanimously.
Citizen Input: None '

Other Matters:

a, Presentation and description of services by Amanda Hoey (MCEDD) and request
to join JWGED PIGM Koch stated the Port has been trying to take better advantage of
resources available to the community through the Mid-Columbia Economic Development
District (MCEDD); so Amanda Hoey, Executive Director gave a presentation on available
setvices and has asked for a seat on the Joint Work Group on Economic Development.
Amanda gave membets a packet (Exhibit 1) showing a sampling of services available, An
outline and overview of MCEDD was given. They serve five counties in the Gorge. They
provide regional coordination for economic development. There is a 21 member board; one

.. from each county. She explained the various agencies and programs available. They are

working with more Universities and colleges to create a stronger focus on getting students
ready to work in the industries in the Gorge. She gave and overview on the Oregon Investment
Boatrd; stating these are the funds through the Scenic Act. They are seeking final appropriations
of funds. There are traditional loan funds available for all five counties. MCEDD is looking
forward to an ongoing partnership with the Port and the City. CP Groves asked how important
it is for prospective businesses to have a business plan, Amanda stated it is imperative and that
prospective businesses are being sent to Mt Hood Community College. They have a small
business development center, CP Groves stated the City and Port need to build the
infrastructure in order to attract businesses. Amanda stated she looks forward to heating more
about the infrastructure needs. She stated it might be good to have other MCEDD staff
members attend meetings as they have expertise in certain topics. One new service with
MCCED helped with is called Bike On Board through Translink. This program will transport
yout bike, (or if you are a walker) across the Hood River Bridge.
Motion: Council member Fitzpatrick moved, seconded by Mayor Cramblett to accept the
MCEED staff on the Joint City/Port work group. Motion passed unanimously.
b. Presentation from Energy Task Force PIGM Koch reported that the Port has retained
an engineering firm from McMinnville that has agteed to accompany the Energy Task Force to
the Port of Morrow County to look at their equipment to determine if it will work here. PP
Groves stated he and CA Zimmerman met with Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) and
talked about the future electrical needs of Cascade Locks. He stated he thought it was a
productive meeting, and there are several options available.
c. Update on City economic developments '

1. Electric substation options — There was a lengthy discussion regarding the
possibilities for an additional substation and future increased electrical needs in Cascade Locks.
CA Zimmerman and Keith Terry, electric foreman for the City of Cascade Locks gave the
presentation and the handouts (Exhibit 2). These graphs showed use at certain time a day, and
use per month on electricity. The handout also included a projected use diagram if new




Joint Work Group on Economic Development Page 2 of 2

Minutes
January 29, 2015

businesses come into the community; as well as different options for upgrading, This included
anticipated Puff Factory electricity use. CA Zimmerman stated the City needs to plan on peak
uses at 6 megawatts per day. Presently, there is a 6 megawatt capability, Graphs showed
different scenarios using power in the future, and the graphs showed prospective new
businesses using 12 megawatts at peak. He explained there are some older transformers
available to buy. After a brief discussion, Mayor Cramblett asked for more information, and
stated he would like to talk to BPA first. CP Groves stated there are many alternatives
available and deciding on upgrades depends on when the growth comes.
d. Update on Port economic development affairs PIGM Koch stated the Port
Commission adopted a financial strategy to self-fund the improvements in the Business Park.
The Infrastructure is moving forward and Jim Bussard, Port Engineer has presented a timeline.
The scheduling plan will be finalized next week. Bio swales instead of storm sewers will be
installed. There was a short discussion regarding options for the storm sewet system at the
Business Park, PIGM commented there are ongoing negotiations with the Puff Factory, and the
Port is getting close to a Letter of Intent, He stated that Don Mann, Interim Economic
Development Manager at the Port, has had numerous calls and has been showing property in
the Park. Bear Creek Holdings will close.on February 17, 2015, The sub-division plat road plan
was modified. This will save the Port $425,000. Once approved it will be recorded in the latter
part of February. There was Port Commission approval with the Comprehensive Economic
Development Strategy (CEDS) on prioritization. The Heuker Brothers draft sales document has
been finished by Port Attorney Brooks. It will come to the Commission for approval. IGM

- Koch was in last week Salem talking with legislators and staff, reaching out for OneGorge
Coalition suppott. The Port met with the Port of Hood River and will meet with the Port of
Skamania to discuss commonalities, aging bridges and bridge tolls. The temporary lease with
Eco-Auger has ended, They were in the Flex Building and have moved to Camas, WA, CA
Zimmerman explained the process of the Railroad Quiet Zone and the different crossings in the
city and their restrictions. Some crossings are public and Herman Creck Crossing is a private
zone, and could be shut down at any time. Some crossing guards may have to be moved.
Commissioner Cramblett stated a stop sign is needed at Wasco and Moody due to increased
traffic (construction and residential) coming down from the Harmony Heaven housing
development, PP Groves said there is a business actively seeking to purchase lots near the Old
Fire Hall, PIGM Koch stated that Don Mann, Interim Economic Development Manager, has
been working with a party on moving a possible Data Center here.

6. Next Meeting: Thursday February 26,2015
7. Adjournment: PP Groves adjourned the meeting at 9:10pm

Prepared by APPROVED:
Sally Moore Port of Cascade Locks

Jess Groves, Port President
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Mid-Columbia Economic Development District provides business and technical
assistance and regional planning services to support a thriving regional economy.

Regional Planning

Annually, MCEDD collaborates with community
representatives to develop our Comprehensive
Economic Development Strategy. This plan identifies
strategies based on current trends and areas best
sulted for growth to grow sustain the region’s
economy. It brings a regional approach to our efforts.

Industry Development

MCEDD works with representatives from private
industry to support cluster development. Five clusters
are currently targeted:

o Gorge Technology Alliance
Col. Gorge Bi-State Renewable Energy Zone
Columbia Gorge Arts and Culture Alliance
Gorge Health Connect
Columbia Gorge Winegrowers Association

e © € e

Industry development is also achieved through
services offered to our local government partners in
developing Infrastructure for our communities.

Business Assistance

MCEDD has supported hundreds of businesses
through our revolving loan funds, With a total
capitalization of approximately $4.5 million, we have
made more than 510 million in loans, supporting the
creation or rétention of mor&-than 1,000 jobs.

Bi-State Service Area

MCEDD serves five counties in two states
bordering the Columbia River:

e Hood River County, Oregon
Wasco County, Oregon
Sherman County, Oregon
Skamania County, Washington
Klickitat County, Washington
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Contact Us

Mid-Columbia Economic Development
515 East Second Street
The Dalles, OR 97058

Phone: 541-296-2266
Email: amanda@mcedd.org
www.mcedd.org

—
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Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy

Annually MCEDD updates the region’s Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).
The CEDS provides a framework to support economic vitality of the region. As part of the
annual update, the MCEDD Board develops a list of prioritized technical assistance and
infrastructure projects and leverages the Agora Investment Platform to support these projects.

Agora Investment Platform:

Agora provides an online marketplace to advance community and economic development

priorities by matching community needs with relevant funding sources across public, private,

and philanthropic sectors. Agora provides the ability to prioritize key community needs and

. issues and offers greater visibility to community pl"OjeCtS Piloted at MCEDD, Agora is now
expanding to additional geographies. With over 350 accounts, more than 50 capital pools and

more than 100 projects, it is a dynamic resource for the region.

FY 2014 MCEDD Impact:
A number of priority infrastructure projects listed in the CEDS are underway this FY:
B Columbia Gorge Regional Airport Flex Space (Klickitat County): $625,000
Economic Development Administration (EDA) funding.
H River Point Building (Port of Skamania): $925,000 EDA Public Works funding,
B Moro Medical Clinic: $250,000 loan for clinic upgrades.
B Giles French Park {Sherman County/City of Rufus): Development of a plan to
present to the Army Corps of Engineers.
B Regional Wetlands Permit (Port of The Dalles): Funded through state, local
and Oregon Investment Board resources.

B Attainable Housing: $2 million State funding ;
through the North Central Oregon Regional For More Information:

Solutions Center.
Amanda Hoey, MCEDD

Get involved! " | amanda@mcedd.org
B Participate in the 2015 CEDS update. ; 541-296-2266.
B Advocate for funding to support Agora
expansion and further community capacity. | www.mcedd.org

B Commit to uploading key projects on Agora.
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Broadband Infrastructure Needs:
Broadband is essential to providing economic opportunities throughout the Mid-Columbia
region. The region’s rural nature and challenging and diverse terrain make building broadband
infrastructure extremely costly and nearly impossible for a private sector investment alone to
meet needs, MCEDD is committed to identifying opportunities and solutions to plan for
broadband investments throughout the region.

Broudbund
Consortium

FY 2014 MCEDD Impact, in partnership with CEKC/WSU:
Conducted 22 trainings (60 community participants, 55 business attendees).
Developed a regional mobile laptop lab. o
Created a wifi hotspot inventory.

Successfully applied for a Google Planning grant to further assess demand.
Hosted quarterly Gorge Broadband Consortium forums for Internet Service
Providers and local government partners.

Get involved!

B Support a proposed $1.5 million investment through the State of Oregon into
targeted middle-mile build out.

B Support development of state incentive programs to match federal and
private resources.

B Support continued and increased funding through currently over-subscribed
USDA funding programs, including Community Connect, Distance Learning
and Telemedicine grant programs and Rural Broadband Loan program.,

For More Information:

Carrie Pipinich, MCEDD i
carrie@mcedd.org, 541-296-2266.

www.gorgebroadband.org




Mid-Columbia Economic Development District Shares in Investments
to Revitalize American Manufacturing

MCEDD is developing a plan to support the regional manufacturing base through the “Investing in
Manufacturing Communities Partnership” program. The goal of the initiative is to create globally
competitive communities that attract, retain, and expand investment in manufacturing and spur
international trade and exports. MCEDD received $135,000 to help our rural region develop plans to
build strengths in specific industries through specialized research and efforts to strengthen supply chains
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MCEDD is working directly with Washington State
University (WSU) and other pariners to assist
manufacturers in the Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS) ’\towa“';‘
industry and with the Value Added agricultural Pordedd
community to find new markets, implement new
technology and to identify innovative approaches to %,
finding and meeting customer needs.

Overview

Through the Investing in Manufacturing Communities Partnership, MCEDD has an opportunity to build
on our economic assets to further leverage the region’s engineering capacity and entrepreneurial
culture. The nation’s economy is a collective of local and regional economies. In order to achieve
national competitiveness, all areas of the country need to thrive in the advanced manufacturing sector.
With more than 100 businesses participating in aur Industry cluster, we have the opportunity to develop
a sustainable bi-state rural model reinvigorating manufacturing investment in rural communities and
boosting manufacturers’ global competitiveness. i

Progress
{nitial efforts have identified a few key items needed to support the manufacturing sector of the

autonomous systems industry:

e The region must continue to build the private sector leadership team. The Gorge Technology
Alliance is well suited to serve this role as a catalyst for action.

o The desire to create one or more locations where businesses can use specialized and expensive
equipment cooperatively, receive technical support in
manufacturing, and  support  workforce  skills
development. The regional team is pursuing the concept
of an industrial cooperative or makerspace to meet this
need. Discussions are ongoing regarding the propet
terminology and the distinctions between a business
support facility and educational facilities to engage the
regions’ youth. A reglonal approach to youth training as
well as resource development for business engagement R
may ultimately require a network of facilities. VAV in Cherry Orchard

e Efforts to help smaller firms in the region to improve the %

N
quality of their final product are underway. Survey work has been conducted to better
understand the needs of area firms in the UAS and Value Added Food sectors. Our consultant
team is analyzing the information and working toward recommendation to assist local firms in
effectively maneuvering through the complexities of the various certification programs.

For more information contact:
Mid-Columbia Economic Development District
541-296-2266
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Business Financing Resources:
B MCEDD's loan programs have been capitalized with
approximately $4.6 million in federal and state loans and grants
and 51.9 million in local matching resources.

FY 2014 Loan Program Impact:
In FY 2014, MCEDD’s programs supported the following businesses:
e Oregon Growers and Shippers e NW Pediatrics and Adolescent

¢ Pocketfuel, LLC Medicine

e Steelhead Enterprises e A Home Sweet Home Elder Care
e F&B1, LLC dba Pita Pit e QOregon Brineworks

e Morale Orchards e Skunk Brothers Spirits

e Trinity Natural Medicine e Sage Creek dba Muirhead
e Pioneer Pizza Canning (OIB client)

e Abide Craft Distillers e Opportunity Connections (OIB)

MCEDD’s revolving loan programs have had sustained impact in
supporting business and have:
B Funded over 200 loans, approximately $12 million total invested.
B Leveraged Resources: $12 million public, $28 million private.
B Resulted in job creation/retention: more than 1,960 jobs

Get involved!

Support outreach to starting, growing and expanding businesses.
Connect them with financing resources through MCEDD. Contact Eric
Nerdin, eric@mcedd.org, www.mcedd.org or 541-296-2266.
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Community Benefit:

In 1986, Congress established the Columbia River Gorge National Scenic Area, a bi-state
region within Oregon and Washington, and authorized funding in support of economic
development, establishing the Oregon and Washington Investment Board loan and grant
programs. Only a portion of the authorized funds have bheen appropriated to the
Investment Boards and those are now fully revolved, New appropriations are required to
support the economic development goals of the National Scenic Area.

Funding needed:
$5 million

Funds will support the
Columbia River Gorge
economy and support

: o ) » Columbla River Sotge National Scenic Area initiatives to address
economic opportunity
3 Ut Aeas t« Map of the Columbia |  [ost during the twenty-
Columbia River Vesmpn

J River Gorge National |  ejght year gap from
w\@ﬁ Scemc Area congressional  fund
;’ s authorization until

| appropriation,

Additional funding will support the Columbia River Gorge economy and support initiatives
to build and sustain the outstanding success achieved to date by leveraging the new funds
provided.

Impact:

Through wise use of funds the Investment Boards have generated sustained economic
growth in our rural communities.
o Sustained Impact: From an initial funding of $8 million, the Boards approved
grants and loans, by utilizing revolved funds, totaling nearly $14 million.
e Creates/Retains Jobs: Investments through the Investment Boards directly
resulted in the creation or retention of over 900 jobs.,
o Leverage: Projects leveraged non-federal contributions of nearly $34 million
from public and private sources.

The Investment Boards have established the framework for successful investment,
providing resources to businesses, governments and nonprofits for business assistance,
infrastructure assistance and workforce development. The Investment Boards seek
funding to be in a position to fulfill their duties under the NSA and continue to advance
the economic well being of the Columbia River Gorge.
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BPA Substation:
Unofficially:

Low Voltage Delivery Charge:
Plus 25% Price Increase:
If the Load doubles:

Offer:
1. $200,000
2. $250,000

$

W

City of Cascade Locks
Purchase Option for the BPA Substation
Thursday, January 29, 2015

301,000
275,000
40,000

50,000
100,000

$50,000
$50,000

2.5 Mw

5.0 MW

4 years
5 years

0% Interest
0% Interest




Transformer/Equipment
15kV Feeder

145kV Station

Site Work

Control Building

New Line to Business Park

Total Cost

City of Cascade Locks
Costs of Substation Rebuild
Thursday, January 29, 2015

New City BPA
959,000 250,000 250,000
186,000 150,000 150,000
662,000 100,000 200,000
117,000 50,000 50,000
45,000 40,000 40,000
1,969,000 590,000 690,000
200,000 200,000 200,000
2,169,000 790,000 . 890,000




Current Configuration

115 Volts

BPA Property

BPA
Sub
6 MW

"Low Voltage Charge"

|-84 Freeway

Pyramid .
"sub" "One Circuit"
6 MW |

Forest Lane

Business City
Park




Two Circuits

115 Volts

BPA Property

BPA
Sub
6 MW

[-84 Freeway

Pyramid
Ilsubll
6 MW

Forest Lane

Business

Park

City




Pyramid Rebuild

115 Volts

BPA Property

BPA
Sub
6 MW

[-84 Freeway

Pyramid
"S'ubll
12 MW

Forest Lane

Business
" Park

City




Rebuild BPA

115 Volts

BPA Property

BPA
Sub
12 MW

|-84 Freeway

Pyramid
llsubll
6 MW

Forest Lane

Business
Park

City
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JAMIE HEPNER
PAROIL & PROBATION COMMANDER

CASCADE LOCKS MONTHLY REPORT

January, 2015

1. TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE: 174 (Includes follow-ups, Officer initiated, agency assist, ect.)
2. TOTAL PRIORITY CALLS: 10

3. TOTAL CRIMES/CALLS AGAINST FAMILIES: 2

4. TOTAL CASE NUMBERS ISSUED: 17

5. TRAFFIC STOPS: 50

6. TOTAL ANiMAL CONTROL CALLS/CITATIONS: 0

Additional Investigative Support: Sgt. Flem, Deputy Lerch, Deputy Nelson, Deputy Smith, Deputy
Anderson, Deputy Stefanini, Deputy Paulsen and Det.R. Princehouse. Case numbers include:
5150006, $150011, $150017, $150020, S150037, 5150038, $150040, 5150041, $150053, 5150066,
5150068, $150088, 5150089, $150091, $150094, $150095 and S150096.

Deputy Harvey worked 95.28 hours within the City of Cascade Locks. Hood River County Sheriff's
Office Personnel worked an additional 122.82 hours within the City of Cascade Locks.

The information reflected above is supported by the Hood River County Sheriff's Office Monthly
report for the City of Cascade Locks. The information in the support documents must be cleansed
Per ORS 192.501 & 192,502, but is on file to support this excerpt,

... Briap-Rockett
. \Z FATRES

Chief Deputy
Hood River Sheriff’s Office

309 STATE STREET « HOQD RIVER, QREGON 9703].2093







